SPECIAL CALLED MEETING { WORK SESSION
Afl itemis are for discussion and possible action,
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
February 19, 2018
7:00 p.m.

L Cail to Order

il Prayer & Pledge

Hl. ﬁppr{wa! of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

B. Tax Release Approvals
C.  Personne! Matters

Resignation: FT/F| Paramedic

Resignation: Board of Elections Bupervisor
Resignation. Housekeeper

Resignation: FIF Paramedic

Resignation: EMS Shift Supervisor - Safety Officer
Resignation: PT/FIAEMT

Hesignation: IMC 2

Promotion: Board of Elections Supervisor
Agppaintment: PT/F Paramedic 3

t0. Promaotion: F/T Parametics (2}

1%, Appointment: PTIF] Non-Cerified Telecommunicatans 3

L. Step & Merit Increases

1. Socksl Services
2. Department Heads {23

E.  Budget Amendments Nos. 19- 20
F. Janitoral Service Agreements

i. Seciat Services
2. Senigr Citizens

S\"}. Fiscal Monitoring Reports for Trillium
Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports

ACTION
REQUIRED

e R

V.

A
NG ACTION B,
REQUIRED <

c

VE. Olid Business

A.  Recreation Advisory Committes
>§. Amendment to Animal Contrel Ordinance
VIl | New Business
A, FY 2017-18 Audit Contract
ACTION B.  Reduction in Sheriffs Salary After Election
REQUIRED <& ¢ ggrRip Leadisbesios Contradt
B
E.
F

\“.

{fConsent items as follows will be adopted with 2 single mofion, second and vofe, unfess a
request for removal of an iem or fterms fs made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}

A. Approval of Minutes; December 4, 2017 Regular Meeling & December 18, 2017 Special Called
WMeeting\Work Session & January 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & January 16, 2018 Work Session



Vill.  Public Comments
{If you wish fo address the Board, please state your name for the record prior fo speaking)

A,
B.
C.

action X Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318.11(3){4) & Closed Session Minutes Approval
REQUIRED x| Adjournment of Special Calied Meeting
Xk Work Session

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
.

BEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
>

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

LS

# Jan. 25, 2018 EMS Peer Review Meeting Minutes



V.

WA

Vg,

VLA,

Vi B,

WILC,

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
February 19, 2018
T:00 p.m.

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. if vou wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

Enclosures. Kent White has missed oo many meetings without valid reasons. Therefore, the Committee is
requesting that we appoint another Recreation Advisory Committee ~ At Large member. At last month's meeting,
County Manager Heath asked did any of the Commissioners know of someone interested in serving on this Committes.
If s, they needed to get the application ta him before tonight's meeting. We received no new applications. Currently,
we have received the enclosed Staterents of interest to Serve. Board action i being reguested.

Enclosure. In Movemnber, 2017, Mary Vidaurs presented a request to the Board io amend the current Animal Control

Ordinance to include tethering of dogs. County Altorney High is warking on the revised ordinance. County Manager
Heath will update the Board on their progress.

Enclosure. County Manager Heath and Finance Officer, Tracy Mathews, are recommending the FY 2017-18 Audit
Contract with Donna Winborne in the amount of $35.000. Last year the cost was $31.500. The exira $3.500 is due to
the increase in audit samples for Medicaid recipient fites which are being sefecled by the State. Last year it was 91 but
this year it may be 200 possibly more.  Board action is being requested.

Whenever the Shediff runs for office, the Board normally passes a similar motion as follows for two reasons: {1) fiting

fees and (2} if a new person actually is elected, they should come in with a lower salary since they are
beginning in the position.

Pursuant to G.5. 153A-92, the Board of County Commissioners adopled this Resolution reducing the Sheriff's salary
from $64,338 (Grade 75, Step 12) 1o $49.181 {Grade 75, Step 1) to become effective December 1, 2048, This action is
taken in compliance with General Ssatete 153A-92 in reference to compensation of County officers in the General
Clection. A motion to approve the above was made by - seconded by . Motion
unanimousty passed.

Enclosure. The Perguimans County FY 2017 Essential Single-Family Rehabilitafion Loan Pool Program has presented

an Agreement for Lead Base Paint Hazard Reduction and Asbestos inspection Services for Board consideration and
Action,

Enclosure, Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11{3){4), the Board will need to go into Closed
Session fo discuss a matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the
area served by the public body, to discuss a legal matter, and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent iterns as follows witl be adopted with a single motion, secord and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner}
Enciosures: Approval of Minutes for December 4, 2017 Reguiar Mesting & Decernber 18, 2017 Special Called Meetings
Work Session & January 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & January 16, 2018 Work Session.
Enclosures: Tax Releases & Refund — see attached list
Enciosures; Personnel Matters

Employvee Employee Action Effective
Mame Juk Title Reguired Date
Jamar Whilaker FET] Paramedic Restanation 1132618
Sydni Banks Beard of Elections Supervisor Resipnation L2620 E
Mamic Herdle Hostsekevper Resignation LIS
Jahn vonRaoserberg E7F Peramedic Resignation L2620 8
Diade Homtee EAMS Shift Supervisor - Safety Officer Restonaticn R
Brvan Holland PT/F] AEMT Resipnation 52018
Laueetta Poweell 1M 3E Resigration L05/2018
Hollv Honeer Boeard of Elections Supervisor Promotion &403 FILEIE 1L292{1 §
Tyler Spruge PTYF] Paramedic Appoinimest A8 |3173The | 1ANA201E
Richard Thrasher PT/F1 Paramedic Appointment 082 | SETEMNy | 127N E
Jokn vonRosenberp PTF1 Paramedic Appointment il $173The | 12772018
fanice Brickhowse F/T Paramedic Promotion a2 ¥37.42 IOL2{ 8
Jessica Velvin FIT Paramedic Promotion 681 $36,137 3B
Eitsdsey Ford FT/ET Moncerified Telecommunicater Appoingment 60fF [ S12.30he, | 2012018
Katie Speight PTiF] Moncertified Tetecommueaicatos Appointment alE 512305 | 2402018
Amanda Ward PTF Moneertitied Tefecomrmunicator Appointment G0/ S123204e. | 2012018

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these merit increases was approved for the employee. The following individual
is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increases:




Etmplovee ] Employee Grade/ ; Mew Effective
Name i Job Titte Step ! Salary Date
Micoke Elliog Accounting Tech FY 63713 $38.862 12018
Shefton White, i Skeriff’ 7312 564 318 (212088
i Fracy Mathows Finance Cfficer X0 $53.692 (220518

Enclosure: Budget Amendment Mos. 19 — 20 are presented for Board action.

Enclosures: With the refirement of Mamie Hurdfe
the County needs fo establish a contiact to o
action is being requested.

. Housekeeper at Social Services, and the opening of the new Library,
ean the Sociat Services Building and the Senior Citizens Building. Board is

Enclosure: Trillium Health Resources is supposed fo present their re

for period ending December 31, 2017 and six monih period ending
and approval.

ports ta the Board for Board approval. Their repofis
Becember 31, 2017 are presented for Board review



e A S e e e n e

Hoverlif, 2047 cfigan 1 3385

fomaer ¥wany building as the ste for the Boys & Skls Ciub In Pemuimans Counly, rent free with e
oty providing building maimenance, The Board asked severt gleatong,

HIGH S04 ATHLETC COMPLEX/SCHOOL FUNDING FORBRILA

| camiméties menfings
5 Board of Educstion menrbar, Amy Spaugs, Crommissionse Malean
ant himeelf, Diring tose meelngs, fiey discuss vagous issues. Atthe last maating, they discyseed
couple of tems Mat he wanted rpdate the Boand e

ﬂiﬂsﬁiﬁﬂ.ﬁjl_&i_gﬁ:ﬁm: B&,Hcs?;uph’mﬂﬂ'aw.&mmﬁamlyhmkgmaﬁmm*ﬂmg 1.3
&mwknm!n;mﬁduhema&zmmﬁ@ Sckool Atz Coanplex. M, Heah = Cocemissicmsr THelsom 55 that it was
Mr. Chesteoma’

"sdn%ew!mtlhcﬁulbﬁ Tk rendy £y et Tioibalf geaec Ay TENC el i fme, ey will <oent hefore the Besnd 1
Teauest Lkt foefery amarn fhe Hiay Been sarad upwhich I Setnees $353 500 B SAO0A0.

MMM?T.cﬁua:dﬁﬁmnmmmhﬁﬂﬁwhﬂcammh@nuﬁgm&,nmsu@u‘#ﬁ
Sesziens % finding famuie, Same cpuntier hese car S s hased &2 seheo? populaan, eempe daiky neaibersiiy Witk sone perbamance
b indeded, 3 1he Board i inrh?s,:hc;hm:mu&mth&ﬁqm:‘wmm&a%mmldkmﬂﬁammm
enapoliom oome e st G Hoedt iy ezgdainmakdhg&mtﬂthmm Cammmiesicen: Meleor made 2 four eoramsenls gad feels
M&wﬂéhhm{mwbhm&%m Teaem o aborea ey &= fomdivs fonoeln wesks,

BOARD AETREAT

County Manager Haath expiainet thai the Sqard suatly hokds = melrest 1o discuss the issues
pedinent o Perguimans Couy for $he net faw ¥eers. |t was ha consensus of the Board o have

Casnty sansger Heath &g foteed with contacting NCADC fo obisin 2 facilitatar for b mesling ang &
set up e dele sumatims In Rarch, 2018,

ADJOURNMENT

There belng Ao further business i discuss, e Chairman adjourned e meeting at £:08 pm. an
motion made by Charles Wasy Woadard,

i Cﬂmhdhﬂnmﬁerd,ﬂﬂﬁljﬂﬂhghﬂﬂm ;i

Fondelz A Lsigh, Yios Chiar

Clerk to the Board
.’tﬁilii‘tll‘*lj*it**
REGULAR MEETING
December 4, 2017
FO8mm,
%The Perquimans Couney Boaps of Gamnﬁssimmrsminarem%m&ﬁxg an Manday, December
£, 2T, & 7o

B in e Comraissioners Room locaded on
Cowrthtuse Anne:,
MEMBERS PRESENT Kyia Jones, Chairman

the first fioor of the Pemuimans Coity

Fomudefia A Leigh, Viee Chalr
fosaph W, Hotfler Edward R, Muzzidn
Wallace E. Melson Chartes Woodans
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mona

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heafh, County Managerienuly Clerk I fhe Bomi
Hackney High, County Alormay

Aflar the Chairman cajled e meelng 1o order, Cammissionar Leigh gave the invocaBon 2nd the
ted ihe Pledge of Abpgiancs,

AGENDA

Fondellz A Leigh made a FRGEDI ' Bpprove the Agends as amend
by Charies Woodard, The Bosrd

CONSENT AGENDA

ed. The motlen was seconded
voted unatimousky fo approve the Agenda = amended,

imously approved the Consent Agenda,
{ess the Minutes Fxad, Chaiman fones said that the WeLites wilk e handied vndsr New Buginess,

1. Appeeval of Mionutes: IRavermder 5, 2H T Regutar Mesting & Heventier 2, 2017 Wark Session

2 Tax Holeasalftefmy Aporovsis:
! TAX
Reed, Gary Bryne b8
Traded vettizle, Acooms ¥n, 2FIGG,
Rextl, Gary Bryen sz
Tradhed webicle, Aciung #o, 2GS,
3. Parsannel Satters:
Employse Ezployee
Fner Je& Title
Xirra Bimtam HT EL
Atse Copedand RS T

L Shwmuice Fmwel]

Satiak Worker FART
ii Telet Themenn I EL
. David Memay Serpesetaf RO
4 Steplerit treasas
Empioyer ] ¥ Crads Mg Effecive
Meme i .r:bﬁ'ﬁl: Satery | Dsw
Jcaathen 2landhaed | Ashetiz Froprem Superrisoe 2 BLes] | EmIAAIT
Rabert Fiioir ¥ Whator Technicies 1 LT 3] 5 1 1A
£ Board Appeing ¢ Yhe fowlng Baant eeoppal TS WESR Unesimstsdy appraved by the Baard:
; EFFECTIVE |
MAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Pamed, Betan ChemaPequitvm Muli-Crersy LEPC G T 1 ¥ Bifbia18

Bener, Grog ShomanPeyines Me Couwsy LEPE | Sewpominens | T g | Glaiamtd




335 Decamber 4, H17 continzeed

WA - Page 2
EFFECTIVE
Eo  MAME SOARD ACTHON TERM BATE
Brattinghany, Richard LhewaniFeryuineay WS Coorsy LEFS | Renpped 1w RLLLR
Larturipht Hichps ChrwantPergirinas MBS Coere [ERC | Seapmes lye. | 810072 x|
mﬁm CM|M;M%ELEPC m_ [ 1r, i
Lale. Fmice Chean/] Inas EEFC | Fen Mk 14 81713}
ChawanPargsimang LEFC | Pedppesionst | 1w | 8 futra
Forlies, Coly Mﬂimm&m!ﬁ’c SR T B1DIEE
Lofas Dayid M@uimﬁﬁ&myt‘:‘m i I Loy
Lroency Grdy ChmranPerquirans Mol -Comty (E3G Rea 31 i ALZE :
HHies Joeminn itans i Craaty | B R eopRrEnivhig 1wy, AU E
Primey, Condelf L Chawm i msinns B ooty [P Recappot Py, IS
Pema, Toem DrvandFerniderms Mot LE}C | Reppear Eyr L TR
Smith, Lewss LimwanPergumany Bdudii-Coemty LFFE Reaimaimatmt 1, LE1ms
Spnall, Mary T Porquizams bubli-Caan ¥ L0 B ireemEmnt ww, § GRS
S Addey ] | ChemsaPergsivmns 12ufl- Coonty LEST e | Vyr |7 9igifoss
Walue, Jnpon EhenenPerqui Subi-Cooaty LERD s intrses AL HQiMENREE
ManChoys, T, Gwes Qumfﬂsm Hulel-Coveriy LEPL intzscrn, bid SiHIER0ER
Filtlare, Peber QWM‘ Elals Caunty LEFD Reapeineters 1. TLR20TE r=
Binedeme, Jarvis ShownPewsimany Ml Coumr LEPE wmene i Fw b ougimee |
LA T LT —"
B’b’bGEFﬂMEﬂHEHI'mN
GENERAL FNDS
" ARTIENT.
SODEMUMBNR i ______ e NNCREARE BECREASE
543053 Sate Granls - Serrior Mrdicare ITx
TEATEE SIRIE Fonts i 9] 3
EXPEANATION: To e et ot o SHEOP Fords aliaated f2e i Fex FY33F1E,
BUBGET AMENDEIENT MO ks
GEMERAL F3N08
AROUNT
LORE NEMEBER P DESCRIPTION OF CODE N PICRIASE DECREASE
Marh:mmn —— e ---»—- e i H%m?;?
. M-EIE5 CHsis frierrensioe ] i3
EXPLANATION: Torecarert D55 MManmahﬁmaﬂaﬁMaﬂmﬁ Bpr Prtquemams far FYITI1E,
7. Resohflen: The foit i Resalution wag Lty oop & by ke Booed:
» 2 7

m:samdwm&mmg' Resabaion requmsiing mnsuumudmsuezknshdlmw&m -3
wlﬁnmwhmm&ﬂm&:

RESCLUTHION AUTHOVIZING SALE
CF CERFAIN EL-’RPLIECDL’NITHOPERTY

WHEREAS, lbe Ferguimans Coansy Bomd of Conrmistioners desipes e Sispuiee Ol cersin sorles moperty of i

dmm‘&nduﬁu:lﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬂmmhﬁhyé&hmﬂénbtmﬁusammufhecm
YEAR YEHIRLE#
FIODEE. SAKE
L 315
Ford E- 133 Yrua:
2 'E‘Izc.‘mngl‘-{asgakmhs boatred di | b ’mhﬂkﬁfu(&?ﬁﬁmmm&ﬂﬂ
&mﬁmgm&ammmmsmm
L Tﬁ@h&gmﬂkﬁwmrcjmmyaﬂﬂhﬁsmdmm:mmﬁdl :kmnay:imﬁmigﬂﬁ;
Prors,

% " Coumty Msnager, i sotedanes will Giazs e, sEnll cuse & suenmy nf;’.\isruﬁmianarh:ﬁuiiémfom
B2a nnﬁpapuhwmggmwdwmimhﬂw%mmmﬁmm Cormny’s webisisy, AL ant Bss (heg
m{i{f}&ysmmemﬁwmm&%mhwismmﬂmmv%mm
P hlphest higder.

Adepited this the 47 day of December, 2057,

T. Eyle Fres, Chairma:
ATTEST:

Hlary P Hunnices. Coerk 1o the Bloart
INTRODUCTION OF NEw EMPLOYEES
The fekewing EMmplyees were Inrodicad 1o the Board:
1 H b Motk intresioed Beveriy regery, Sendae Citiams Coenlineer, whs R el
effeetive Devembaz F, 3H7.

T ht] i M Oty vons smabic fmshend Shesoeit] beriead et e 5iadrn Femstary.
Chalrman Jones welcomed e to the County.

BILE JENMINGS, TAX ADRINISTRATOR

M. Jennings was unabls to b resent

sS4 SACIAL ES DIRECTOR
As. Chaney was upakbie iy be prassnt

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMTTEE BEPORTS

There wers no Commissioners Concarnsfommlttes Reports.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Lounly Maneger Heath presented s foEowing upiates;



Decembpra e F—m@ﬂp@ 3 3357
. o

Mm%mﬁmmmmimmsmmWammm&mmm
by kit for tibdidnes spans amd they have propoad Eoveral oolians, Onk option was i CERERCE 20 25335n 1 e pereent
Tedlding Enmimnfm.C&!::.-Dz.ﬁsqn.mmhkmﬁm.ifﬁeyd&mmwﬂuaém-ghﬂdh&ﬁﬁmmsmm
) Cunnﬁy.th‘m;uréngim.itwmfmu!&:aﬁiﬁmmlspmthaﬁmm!mbgummﬁm
oczsion zad Br. Healh %mathardamhmmmmdmﬂ&uiﬁjg Pt SquAre fxl,
* Fier Statyp Mm.kNCéqm:ﬁCmmqmw&mﬁﬁqmﬁg That is retgied 1o, oo of e 100
LOUTE, Whith cnes are 1be & 3 Pes, Fha st di H Gt gt v o 1t will cezat b gramds shat f=
Stote may stve. Ebrmmml?,mﬁtmﬁﬁ;aufmﬁmfwiﬁlﬁ.mwﬁ eorkiered 2 Thet 3 Caupsy beranss oo

FOVETY 7ake was abde E95 any 3 anrenets: uadifer, In 2097, we were te 46 dirrsged sandy ook, i B1%, woars 15
FE* diszcssed conny.

¥ Libtary Profers I'-'Lr.iﬁmhmmwaq&&upm o1 s Ly Prcjrer. The griginal ponch Jist wigh - agchiiect wis doge

wday. Gn Dixtember 33% he wBl do B finsh Erpection. There g a Fevs 5ig Itors thet Shey w3 need i cresplote. Om ke 13%,

et archilecs il howe rmpm;iumwma% mnfﬂmpm;fuﬁmehﬂltﬁ;wtﬁmh Rimed overte us,
ot & bopiag 1hes fe fusibine i) Be &ilivered oa Decemitrs 19" thomegh 789, The Repioa Lteary Systemn & in cEoge oftheir
secucity, FY, dubx, and phane fudems, ﬁw&:hmwm#mmﬁmi 3 . e i
ﬂummfnﬁmnﬁmﬁlmmry_

- ML Hm;ﬁﬁahhmmﬁtﬁnmﬂdmhmﬁxﬂwm

Rhoeir cafersilaey 2 B b et wehoet dfores Lty vrers syl labde and kﬁl!miﬁ'ﬂmnfﬁnﬂm{&%nmbh
> &&%}m For iformrson L

aptrete 2 2l hodness tet of sour heme aﬁ}nummﬁnﬂﬁwisﬁgltﬁhﬁmm
nhugénﬁiéﬂﬁ:eﬁwwbummﬁfwmchﬂim C !

Crat gmpres hay 0 py T SEAD et Bisher aleesty peys B $390 sofld wasie fos Jex i
imhxgmaﬁ:ﬁrn;m@‘ﬁ'mtimkm

STION OF CHA HVICE CHAIRMAN

EB7 RESCLUTION

Coungy Manager Heath presenied the dollowing draft Resciutisn that was approved by Pesquatank
County Board of Comméssioners:

PRAFT
Reslutin Supyasiing rae Rostiag of Fabibre interszats Highmay 27
Alenp 125 Highway 5T As Owiginadly Authorises By Comgress

WHEREAS, the efyrion of the Exiab B CRy Pasg k Tozrry B i Brrvelep Lormnms 'u-ﬁmimm\eﬁ:m‘mmﬁaﬁu
uf&éiﬁwznfﬂhﬂm&{iwadwfmmwﬂrl ing s al ‘;hwmamhjmemhymnalimﬁad
byhbiagmmcnmyﬁﬁq,%ﬂ] asvetll & sasicid, renfrs thas e ick, and
mﬁ,mzmmummmmm ey Comaisslon reogn: e signibeant i the Wanspestedon
mmmemmmmgﬂzmmt;md
WEERE&S_Wmmhmﬂ@qqmpmwlmﬁisxmkrmh&mmm PEntion detisost of mmufishumers,
d&u&mum&ndwﬁy:mmmmd

wm&m‘mﬁmqusmmLrawmmmﬂimmwmmww;m
K sty signl izt sy m;m:mmmw&nmtsmcmm

WHEREAS, mw@ma?mmmwc{ammm = 4 2y the 1
Elgrabeofy Oty Pas K oty Exnoroeni: F) 2l

03 frdes encabed by e
Cemmesion Freent Schuden i the oy of ¥legisia's Fereign Fmids Tone et
FHEREAS, the primany trangactation hj al ing Hipb S?kmmﬁﬁ&mzﬁcﬁﬁ:@mmﬂdm
FEle Barveoen e metropalise: arem of Mol aed Refesphe and

FHEREAS, Sopmionl 1 A, deeribed a5 qn a e I B o 1B, zp & Qieter 35 o1 the North Carolisa Depariness of
Teamporiedon's Interstale Highry 87 seojoct spulme on e Tepartnesnt Wes sk g

WHEREAS Seqpoar 104 sppeseed an Peric upgate whbaut thegroper tviow by Lhe Disicie | Rrres Manesinp, Cepanimaion, ant
WHERRAS, advgtian of Bt alismative male weidd reurire Congresskmal sxéan,
and

iaying the penieel br at Yot 2 year and paesibliy [onper,

Waﬂﬁ.&mtDAmwﬂshm{iﬁmﬂumdimmmmli‘nmﬂwh:dbi;ﬂuwui
WHEREAS, Segnrers 10 A wipuhd frthe: rmate prscnsts fresgh significansy mmhﬂhﬁnmﬂﬂm&mhmmw
Coagreu; and
WHEREAS, Ehe enst of right-afway 2fep s Neprs-angested roete windd sipnaicantly raise s projoct's cesr pad
WEHEREAS, sobstiniting seven addiinan] mies af saw Tim thrrgh Ty SErain saher S simely psading %0 exisling foar-
Mh@wmiﬁhmbyf‘ st WS nlsa sinifl Hy reiee 52 profest's comslration dxsts:
mw.mzmasnﬁﬁmwmmmmcﬁyr 3¢ i Cogaky £ b
%mmuw:&ahmmmmmmmmmmmm
mﬁﬁngﬂmﬂwlﬂzhma}mgﬂslﬁhmﬁuwmwm%

Mr. Healh asted for the Bomd to diredt hime as o what they want o holkde in_ the Resolution,
sheuld ey wish to adopt ane. & was recammended by the Bosrd io forrmudates a resolution bazed o the
aoove Pasquotnk Caunly Resclution fe start on the Waglnia side and suppart & ater conaechion foe

Curdiuck Sounty.  Mr. Heath will prepare a Rasoluion, and bring % to the January meeting for Board
actEon,

J

e Cammisi gy shien o
Ber ssrsiate Highway 87 st upports



3358 December 4, 2017 continued

BANK RESQLUTION & SIGNATURE STAME

Dte o 2 change in Chaftman, the Scerd nesds o apprve the Resolulion and Agresmert for
Depasit Ascourt and BankiComoerate Services i adthorze new Chalman, Waltace E, Nefgon, t2 sign
checks for tha PHO Checking Aom_mnl and te Single-Famity Rahab Arcount aimg*.ﬁ'li:% Tracy Mathows,

VA, - Page 4

Sank and S‘E:gle-l}e.rnily Rehab acoounts and e ose of Chalrs signature stamp when FECEsEary,
FURLC [ls] EHpG CAPITAL FUND NOBTH CARDLINA EDUCATION LOYTERY

Yperniendest Matthew Chessaman snd Eoard of Education Shas, Ay Spaugh, presented tha

g Pargi cuty Joard of Educesion in the

. BAT. a0 answEred sevesal questions from Carmmssioner Josres
-ﬁtregmmmn@eﬂmofmrraﬂcsﬁtaé j {:

received at least $850,000 [n gifis that canpot be used for anything ekse fat for this profect M
Cheesersan aiso explalned that the fandowner, Nr, Hixen, has sakf that this ;
have fo move forward with this project, 25k

= e Hoard 0 take setlon on e fatloving
appiation;

APPLECATION peseed:

PUBLIC SCHEE. BRILDENG CaARTAL FUND o

NOFTH CARDLING EDOCATION LOTEERY

Mf{mlhaﬁmﬁﬂ Suncs, Thapler MC, stovtes & pustice: ol th srecends of e Nomh Canlns Stite Latiery Fupnl B iransfzrp g
?&H‘Es Schood Buldiey Crgital Fund in noogrdande with 6.5, § 3505622 Furdier, G5, E150-546 2 6 has been, smendsd to Fhinio B
WHITE

Dy

3 Mo county shalf gz o pemvide seeching finds
{41 & coumiy way e 1eoies in his Fund m&mmmhmmmim BT and {0 rtim
indehleder ppred furs:ﬁccdmumwnjws_
{i}hmmmmnﬁainﬁ:?ﬁémw&rﬂﬁnﬂb&ndmm
Az aied o his sorefen, “Fhlhe Srdoo] Beildings™ shayl mamﬁﬁlﬁum:ﬁgﬂmm

3 WEl o usedd for Enptrictocnd and relaned
Mm,ai&umn&d:ml&mimmnﬁmmwmmm mza be ! wilkin car yeer
| fodterings the date of fina? sayraencss the Snatrester mr Ve,

of Conprextion Peojecs:

Puechzse of Lasd
Plansing and Detp Services
New (%
#dditimns ! Renevatioar
Semnip
Telit Bmrvice f Tlemk Paysmene
TOTAL

2L

—— 5 TG

Eslimaies Projess Begineing Dese QB0 Est. Orolect Coenpdetian Toaw JAGmimes

Wt the tndercimed, OgFLe ta St 3 sittement of Siate moiss exateded B his rreRect within 53 doys #edlowing crempistian af B projecr
ﬁ_:ﬂauwtcmmh;immﬁﬁn Bored o Sducation do beeehy fainibe QU spprevel of the abovs il 24 cequest rekase of

Emoy she Fablie Schoed Sailding Caphal Fund QLatrery Distribaritonk. We eectity St the projet bevele Jeper®ed ES
Wit thepoesentiens af 5. 11305548,

I2E2RIT
{Sigragee ~ Chale, Crusty Cormisomsns {iar}
iy O Toaues. LLFay
Slgmnur - Chit, Board of Eduextion) (s}

Joseph W. Hoffler, made a motion 10 approve the above Lodery AppEcation for $274,271 for R
Athletic Complex. Chedes Woodasd seconces the metan. Fhe motion was adepled by 2 voie of three
£3} o o (2] with Kyle Jones and Sondsfls & Leigh voling against the moticn. Chaman ﬁelsaﬂ: =ikes
&tere::-mﬁmnﬂwesmatha%he:ewﬁdaam&ntﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁngthatshaﬁfﬁeﬁﬁaw RS
County s the fighest county in e State that has the highest rate of resding poftciency o the 1 grade,
W, Cheeseman made a few additional comments. shout Shs.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

At ihe request of Walace E. Malsos, the Boas remmoved the zppraval af the November Minates

from the Consenl Agends i discuss $ha corresSion of the Adiawrnrnent of the Movemnber 20, 2047 Waork
Sesskon Minutes as follows:
ATRCARIDAENT
Thers being a9 firthor burizes 1o #soums, te Ok adj i the

i ing o BO5 poat an Datink mads by
Chides Wors Wiradar,




DecemtdiBa17 noreBRBe  Suasy

On esofion made by Kyle Jenes, seconded 5y Fordella A, Leigh, ne Beard AnEmously appraved

Ve Movember 8, 2017 Reguiar Mnutes and e Mavemder 25, 2067 Work Session Minales making the
#ove comection tofhe Hovermer 20, 2617 Work Session Miautes,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The folioraing comments were made;
Tamey Hozred: mﬂmmmmﬁmaﬂmhmﬁme;ﬂmﬁcﬁm Tz alsr el the he hosf ralost wity
Samtiﬁ&iasé."ﬁmki-ﬁwﬁm&mwmmmmaadngm&?mﬁmﬂlmhﬂ%&lﬂ&mm He: provided =
uﬁd:mﬂsmﬁu&ymmmngmﬂtm

Bl Heffigy: s Hofer charked the Board foc their astims Tou]
ADJOURNMENT
There belng no fiether cormants OF Brsiness b discuss,

the Regular Meeting was adjpusnad at
300 pm. on moton made by Cheres Woodard, seconded by Fondellz A, Leigh and enanknomusly
Sporovad by he Board,

s b npprave 1B [oftece funds Sar L Ahleris Cotgder,

Walkace E. Netson, Chateaan

Depitly Clerk  the Board

FENT A A hrr st a ey s

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING f WORK SESSION
Becember 18, 2017
T 00 p.rm.

The Perquimans Coanty Bosrd af Cohedssioners matin g Srecial Called MeetineiWork Session
on #onday, Decentber I8, 2017, st 700

g.m. in the Corpmissioners Room lozated an the st foor of
e Perqusmans Cointy Courthease Ann

WMEMBERS PRESENT: Wallate Nalson, Chairman Fordella Eeigh, Vice Cheir
Joseph ¥ Hoffer ¥yle Jones
Edward B, Muzzusn

MEMBERS ABSENT: Cherles Waodard

OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney High, County Atiormey

Frank Heath, Caounty Marager Depaly Clark to the Boarg
Chairnan Nelsor callzd the mesling 1o orier and Commissioner

Lefgh peve tha invocasan, Fhe
Chairman fed the Pledgs of fllegznre
AGEHNDA

On mofion meds iy Joseph W. Hoffer, seconded by Edward R Muzralin, fie Board UhatEngusly
spproved the Agenda,

ERESENTATION OF FY 2016-97 AUDIT
Mr. Hesth saplained shat 40
ISBEINETS price 10 e reeling fonight. Ms. Winhaor

CURMMENT

There bairg no further Lommemts or business o discess, e Specigf Catled Meetng was
adjoumed @ moson made by Edward R, Muzzulin, secondsd by Fondedz A Leigh anc the Regrar
¥iork Session began,

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairran

Beputy Slerk fo the Board

R A E PRt e r bk r N R A

WORK SESSION
December 18, 2017
00 pm.

The Pemjuenans Cownly Soard of Commissicners met in a regulsr Wk Sesslon on Morday,

Dscember 18, 20617, at T80 g, in the Commissioners’ Room ocated on the first floo of the
Perguimans County Courthouse Asnex.

WMEMBERS FRESENT: Yallecs Nelson, Sheirman Fandetls |aigh, Wice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Kile Joras
Edward R. g

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chartes Woodard

CTHERS PRESENT:

Frank Heath, County ManagenDenaty Clark to the Board
Hackney High, Counly Atlorrey

Affer the Chaimman ealled the meelng to order, Chaimmen Neiton explsined %t e st ftem of
discusslor was Ralph Holkswell From the Afrarmaria Reglonal Health Sarvices.



3381 Decsmber 18, 2017 conkinisad

VA - Pape &
RALPH HOLLOWELL, Al BEMARLE REGIO

HEALTH SERVICES

Ms. V¥bBe and to gtve an
Coreenience Sies. The foll

»  Emcloyngss appatimifies
¥ Dwerview afthe LoodfH) Facitities
*  HedingThnsarnt Process 200 Cogzs

ADJOURNMENT

There being no fucther business & discuss, e Chalrman adouned the mestig.

Wallaoe £ Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

REGULAR MEETING

January 2, 2018
TGpm.
The Perquimens County Board of Commissizaers metin a e meeting an Tuesday, Santay

e Cammissioners Roam: focated on the first Soor of fne Pemulmans County
Cearthosse Anney,
MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Malson, Chainmian FondeBa A, Leigh, Vics Cheir
Jozxeph W, Hoffer yte Jones,
Ecward R. Muzzolin Charles Weodand
MEMBERS ABSENT Mene
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Bhary Hunnicult, Clerk i e Bos
Hacknay High, County Attomay

. After the Chaimman sxllec the meedng fe order, Comnissioner Jokes gave e mvocation and the
Chaimean led e Pladge of Allegizncs.

AGENDA

Kyle Jones made 2 snation o
Edward §_ Muzzulin, The Boardvo

CONSENT AGENDA

The following #ems wers considered 1o 28 routing and wene dnammaously approved o2 mgtlon
e by ¥yl Jones, seconded By Fondells A 1elg

1. Personna! Matiers:

PRreve the Agende as smerded. The moton was secanded by
ted urmnimoosly fo approve the Agentda as amerded,

Emzovee Tupileree Ao Lrodet | 2w Effeerive
Fame Job Tide Regaicd Step | Ssmrv Bate
Wiilrna Rohbies Tax Cred, Appratmers I T T
Eathleen Brovs AT wvorking smard TRIC £ Apsoaenent 6173 [ S3T8ET | dLrignsE |
Clifits Feman_ 1y, PersTimeilEJn Baramedls 7 WFEGEL
Janles Brickhougs Pers TrmodFs |- Baenrerdin = 1A
Eadlinre Thamos Pae-TimeFill-In Pararmadic o JANRNGIT
DoinWinskrer | Cansomo il AEIET P THEET
Tatizalopelond | PenTemeitii ENT : E2ATEE
C&ﬂim‘ Frot-Teme Till-b EWET ¥ FRAI WY
Loran Hogpe Pert-Ties il ERET APpE LM T
Strnand Erves Pan-Teredfill-I EnE 3 EETES Y
Ty Warg Pect-TomofFil]-14 EWGT 5 .| ERTERY
Auhiey Wonberford PheteTene il [-In EMT Aspoinimanig $an A T
E_ Rarhand Theasher Eell<t oo Pararsedlc Froaisian i 2o | ey
Hmvw Fif-Trme Panemadio Froenceim Tl ST
Thesdore Bauen Barl- T/ FiE-Tnt Pemmeadic Pmenetiag ER] 3058 | vy
Llerwnnd Erreavder Par-FaueFidn Peanedic Freenctioe BT 31737 EROVRHY f
Eethsey Buzeam Port-Feme k- Paramedic Presnceios: G5 ERLES | O1I0EMT 5{
Corpet Pan-TRee Pl Pargmesdle _— Feericeion E& SITED 12072 0s %
=i Dty tan-Tire/Fill- By Parsemidic Prxnbiine BET SERET 2RI
A eosiear Farl- FizzeFil-bn Parenedc Premetion 5ES JITEL | 1AeirY |
Walttr My Fan-Tire!Fill-15 Paogosdic Peomedlon (575 LT FPE Sk
Dau&:‘:’l’m’ 3 Prr-TiesTill-3s Paremedic Prossction EES] S TEST 127RRNT |
erhd X, Neneit Pat-TimalFill-f Parmmedn: Presstdion ] 01737 12EEEMT
Fetsien phetman Prer-TemelFill-IE Paramedie Feteerdinn [ 13T 1 127119
Elade Echna Pt Tema!FalE-Tn Paramedie Promation -1 51180 T |
Aartin Surfuce Par-TmeFilk-In Bararmedic Pramuoifan e 81737 20T
Wiiam Tafwiler it o FimeiEill-lo Pemamedse Priymaetian =] 1T5F UL T
Fadsica ¥elvin Prrt-FimedFll-In Erampdie Pramedan £ 1737 L2 Y
JSamar Witafoer Fart-TimeFil-Tn Pouneds: Proymstin, HE 1T3F BT
Brian Wxseg Cemilird Prrpy Lenihtpian £ 1331607 | GEARLTERTE
Rihand Terasieer Fall-Time Paremedic Fesipnehon e | BECRRE
2. Stepdoritincrapsas:
Eaployes Erspbayen frade Mew ETetdfve
s Job Tade | Salare Dzt
ek LoRes Yufer Shperdsor T4fi2 SRS F0NEAE
My Curcy Houwdcreping Aseiesant g 3.6 0IRLE
_Empine Erupioren Groty Hew Effeetiye

P At = ey



Jenuary 3N80A8 contiruBage  Vaast

Emplores H Errgzyre Crade s Effeailes
Same JebTole Salery Date |
mw_@m@m L 32253 | OIBIREE |
#amie Hutlic Hapsthpesnn Asgenn: 3¢5 ) SERr [ Q1010618
Fiteress Suin Hotrcbeering Aciiriant L 823155 | OIRLTntE
Euviey Wit Hurrkeening Assionny 54 S1rshe b OpA09E
Tummy Whie Hgisekerying Aninn 5T L T
¥zvin bane - Deuty Sherift 7] £33t swmimn
Fotmr Sger _Deeputy Sheast 7 ST 557 3355 3 SUGHEOT
1 Budget Amendmenss:

BUDGET AMENDMENT RO 1§

TENERAL RRNpS
AMOEET
LCODE NUMBER PESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE, DECAEASE.
B e et ey g o e R R B e P S S TR e R M e T eI e ]
HOHE-00 D55 » Siate 171
[LETHNEE = v Brame Ensrges Aset, i17H
EXPLANATION: To nmead BV ‘:‘Hagz:s_;ﬂmﬁucmmﬂuE&F%mﬁmh'ﬂzSim:fw?_mEIm
L oAt e o mead 0
BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 17
GEMNERAL FiNDS
AMOTHT
LODE XUMIER DESCRIPTION OF COBE I% DECREASE
L0-5B205] Reiivecy Hotp - BMS 454
LOL 5% 0351 S Gy frarorire 4 550
i EXPLANATION: To Far 1efiese hespd ion 7. Ham Bar £ Eis.
BUDGET AMEROMENT Ne, 18
WATER FIlNDS
AXICET
LOGE ¥UMBTR DESCRN ¢ OF CODE NCREARE he ol T TS
e R i s I R - prepigs e SR
35-2L8-001 LT Bemburortent - Watert ine IR
$35-320.335 REDOT firidzs Projeet LR,
EXPLANATION: To hoter] fiody for Crpek Lirive Beldge Profsdl wite NODGT for 77 IWTE. oty to gal
Mtyﬁ?wmu&r%
4. Boerd Apgainimante: The IeZzming Hoar reappointmey were s metaly appeoved by the Boasg:
EFFECEIVE
HANE BORARD ACTHRN TERA DATE
Wpcdest, Charisg Asslowtnd Advsory Baard -Commimmoner t Brappoizmen | 3w | Sd)laniE
Meradis, Edwrd A%smart: Dhstri) [ad Sommmssion |_Reanpoletmon m § HNIERE
e, Prank {Etwmmas Afxmarke Retiena] Lusiifl Aaitharis  Beogpomeimend b dpn 1 podiimig
Marnrfia, Edwad ASemar Regional Lamgfif] Antsarit irdweatt |4 v ) IRAILOAEE
bz, Edwend Exnoeni Cotndmion - e e A = FE T
Rekion, Wablace t_Eoraeaies Einlemment C st » Espar: Fecappoineesy | Ty £ G281 7250S
Etrmaudin, Edwesd E18 Adtvicory Boast Beomoimzen | Tys | Emiiei
Berrulle. Edveed R Trensperission Adeenty Commites Breapnimesent T2 vy, Lzl
fiah, Fosaefin Smcmwgﬁﬂwﬂ Bempoinzuest 2yrs. § (oS
peefinasierp Iy ChowantFrems ey Mui-Coomy LEr As=aintment Lo, | Oules
5 Englesure; The Econpric Calesell (E5CT hast 2

INTREODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The Tlkydng Fresenialions wers mada:
5 h

; Coury Manszsr Hesth peesrded 3 platge to Delghioe Madre wha retizd g Becember 30, 2077 afbar 24
YURTFOF serving witt: che Senine-Cester in Bermeémans Ceunry.

4 ﬂuﬁh_;g. whw&mm=ﬂmmFm febyrrs ol retired on Erecensberd), 2847 oftte 38 vors of
mwﬂﬂuﬂ:ﬁwﬂmm?ﬂqﬂmm;

The fotowing emplayess were infroduced 1o the Bogwg:
E Bgw E Ms. Gregwy imomduced Peany Trueblacd, fstittsn Sesioc Ciffzens
Eotnisaar, whn wes inpeyized tiEetive Decendar L1, 2017,

Chairman Meleon thanked tham for thelr serdce v Pemuimans Tounty and welcomed s
Teuebload o the Counly.

SHARGN SEITH. TOURISM PIRECTOR

Ms. Smilh presented an overvlew of the events panned for the 3505

County.  Afterwards, M. Nelsan =3k at they had some cake for sve
celsbration,

BHL JENMINGS, TAX ADMIMISTRATOR
Br, Jennings prasented his manihly sepert and an bpdate on ke program softeare upgredes.

sS4 G £0CIAL SERVICES DIRECTD
Ms. Chaney presented her morialy report

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Tha Iofowing item was discussed;
= .

Enstalsainger inier: !&.Haﬂ&rzﬁ:duéucmmd#hhﬂgﬁa“_, zn:wnaf" i Felsem sipheined thet dhe
Bamﬁmuhéhdimﬁngéﬂdwhgdwﬂlmu& Sevsipx. hr HofTeer was sufafled with s

LFDATES FROM SOUNTY MANAGER
County ianager Heath presentsd the fridfewing updakes;

> B W.Eaﬁmcpimmsmyﬂunr&uﬂmmmﬂwimwtﬁe-nﬁwuku
kﬂuwﬁh&gﬁmhﬁmu&aﬁsawtmmm&m le;:]:l.%ir.ﬁmﬁkfmlfymw
ierested o sereing ¢ dhis Teraneil by Tasmary Eﬁ‘hmwaﬂmmuﬁnmﬂummfwﬁﬂmﬂl deadi:,

¥ Poart Brgreny ifmhmwwaqmndl&.Mﬁ&mmhhhﬁwi&ﬂmﬁfmﬁaﬂoﬂkmmmmtwa
mm&mumamﬁa

Annivarsary of Pemguimans
ryone sresent o begn the




342 January 2, 2018 sontiwed WA - Pape §
¥ Zonafea Miveo: mmmmmﬁnm:mwmﬁm»g&mawmmmmaimwm
mwmsmm [ sbtiiam, he Suekond: Yhe Boand Sar e suppet in Dhis projees. BAr Heath providet the
mmﬁ%mummusamm
Ei%'z.’i.f.‘m!gq: Mr.i-ﬁmr:::pamésmﬂxymmﬁssmmhﬁmmmﬂwmfﬁwﬁwﬂu{m
i3

1-87 RESOLUETION

County Wanager Heath presented the Resclution fhat was preparec using the informaton from
kst monti's Boant mesting. On mosion made by Edward R. Muzmulin, secomded by Josephs W, Moffier,
e Beand unantmausly Zpproved the foliowing Resaiution:

Rieselietion Sspportng e Rowting ol Future Tnterstin Higloray ¥
Al2qg U5 By 17 An Oviginally Sethertzed By Congress

=

Wﬂﬁmwﬁ&m&mc{mﬁwisaiwmm:mmu@hhgnflh:&ﬁmanf&quim&mﬂrbg
mmmmwmiuhmmmhfqh-qumedijhﬁgﬁmucdmpm.luﬁumausﬂigﬁ
WHEREAE, Prergak Caunty mepni m::@dﬁwm:mﬂwﬁnpbﬁlnwmhw&h&qﬁsmmm&
memmimm@wqhnmlwﬁﬁamjnrmin&c hotati = expamsian deisisas of F
lﬁmﬁmmdmmﬁg{awtmhﬂmmd

mm‘mm@uima{usm ,I?sﬁefﬁn[miﬁgl‘wsg. F7 wik groote- aid Pogsi Tosary's wieslon
mmﬂmtymé%aﬂmﬂ:m )
mmmaﬁnysmmmﬂt}mh&mr st by e it cpgetuniies ervaled by Perqeimans
Cotenty™s remand incimic I she Pt ol Virginin's Faraipn Frade Fooe: sed

Wmmpﬁmm oﬁmlwﬁmmm&m Higkway BT & 10 movide S most efficien 1rsrspoctition comider
pesbie bewean the meiopekian seias oF Noelofk and Reilgh: and :

WHEREAS, Segrapet 0 A, deseribed %5 & akemative oule o Semaent 12, eppemed Octabe: 26 on e Hergy Candting Departensar of
Transsstatioe’s icsute Higenay 27 Pty pdte on the Eleperiment Weh sBE; enif
ﬁmﬁs,w&mkm tasz wnetld requie Cwmﬂaiagkmjm&ymémmmmwnﬂrm

WHEREAS, Seemant 10 4 nisatd agd 1x PSS b e maredireed maite. dawn 154 V7 a5 yathoried by Cangrea: and
WHEREAS, Sepmmem 30 A wai]d Eﬂummn&u&m?sigﬁﬂwﬂgmmtm maffic cangesiim v the neadi sthorzd by
Cotlprers: and

m.&mﬁﬁﬁvﬂu&g &mmmmmnﬁ#wmk safss et profses’s tuek; mk
mﬂmDéaﬁmhgmtaﬂdiﬁmﬁ&ﬂmtmmﬁ&@wwmﬁrﬁu@ﬁ@;wm%gﬁwi&gm:
mmuww&mw s sigaiSaant)y caine Ter projsst's CoMtnecion cusas;

; y mqmmammm@hum;mmmway
s?as:ﬁmby{lmgm.!ﬁuqtérasnanmmwhmdmwmummhiahwﬁngﬁ
mmmﬂ;?«wlmcam.mr.wmmwhhmﬁammwﬁmﬂm;éamw
Cnunty, 25ar he Tates C foes i oormabens aod adEtionat fonds beer Enl:

Adngied il the 3 oy of fangwry, MK i Brrquitmees Coeity, Merth Casting,

& . Futuhmﬁem&mﬁaf%ﬁsﬁum

Mere P, Hiesnbiun, Cheok tothe Boed

RECREATION ADWISCRY COMBMITTEE

Chairman Melson explsined that Herd White has resigned fom e Retreali
Coremities as an a-large member. ¥ anyone on e Baard kas someane Hiat would be interested in

senig on this commisize, please provide that name o Coumty Manager Heath prinr ko e Februay 4%
messng.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There being no public commanty, Chairman Nolson inmeded
ﬂkemhmmeﬂdﬁmhemﬁedwm Closeé Session,
CLOSED SESSION: 1LE

Pursuznt to MC General Shite 1453318 11(3) Sdward 8. Muzzuie made 3 motion gt inko
@ased&ss’anbdimaiegam‘ The motion was seconded by Joseph W Hoffer and
uranimessly approved by the Board

The Closed Session was adioumed snd the R

egular Meefing reconvaned an motion made by
Edward B, Muzzulin, secondad Kyle Jones amd unanimotsly approved Dy the Board. These ywas no
acticn nesded after the Closed Session,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no farther comments or business 1o discuss, the Reguiar Meetlng was adjoumed at
845 p.m. o mofon mads by Edward B, Muzzufin, seconded by Chafes Woodard.

& those that weult BRe & pisce of

Valiaea E. Netson, Chamman

Cleek b the Board . P,
YWORK SEGSION
Jaruary 18, 2018
00 g

The Perquimans County Soard of Comrrssionars mat In 2 Wosk Session on Taesday, Jenuaty 16,

205, at 700 pen. = the Commissioners Room lecated on $ie fitst foor of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Apnay,



Jenuary BYoBaa continfRBE  Dazas
MEMBERS PRESENT- Wallace Netson, Chesman Fondella Leigh, Vice Chalr
oseph W, Hofer Kyle Jenss
Edward F. 8urridin Charles Woadand
HMEMBERS ABSENT: Hare

CTHERS PRESENT: Haskneyr High, County Attorpey
Frank Heath, County Wanager
Chgirman Nelson cafled the meeting to omder and Commissioner Hoflar gave e Invecation. The
Chainman led the Pladge of Alleglance.
A |23

On motion made by ~oseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Edwan R. Muzzufin, Bie Boant dnarimeashy
approved e Agende. The Tnllowing matters were dlesuseed.

DR, EDDIE WEST, THE MASONBORD GROUP

Or. West preserted & PowerPoint Prasentation on polensal furding formula seerados far the
schoti sysham,  Afar answering several guestions fram

the Board, Mr. West Hanked 1be Bosrd for
sowing him & present Als prgram toright,

BEGUL ATION OF ANIMALS
The Board has besn discussing changes ks aur caren: Anjmal Canired Ondinance te inglude htary
Vidaur®s resmest to ingude fems on lethering.  Shert :

Mary P, Hunriout], Clerk to the Beoard

SURDAY WATERFOW, HUNTEG

County #anager Heath prasemted severs] Resalitions adopied by suminding counties opposing
Sunday mmunting of waterfowt, a2 thix lirre, the Board had Ao desire o adopt a Resolalion bt o keap &
BsEis.

County Manager Heath prasenied the fofowing updatas:
> of

i Iir. Heath ifarme e Beard B Syvdni Buker, Bewnd of Elesrinn Sapervies, resiged elctive
Aprsary 36 201K,
S Librgre Troinee: Thicy e fersbing vz the cireulnbon detl g fixing o e afher it probboms. [t shedd e Somnpisted by
theend TS mpeah.

COMMISSIONER CONCERNS

The Feflowing comments were mads for Cosnmissianer congems:

* Copmlefionsr Heller 5 Holer 3 Buc Connuty et Bacided v 1o Go-with L ald Liseary buitdies. M. Meash said
m&wgwmwﬂmmmmmmmnm

* ehy Hs.@ltmﬁat&tﬂtmdmfmwammmlekﬂudmmm
nformatian i be-coming i the Az,

ADNCURNMENT

There being no fucdher commants o business to Sscuss, the Work Session was adicumed at 8:2¢
P4R.

Wallace £ Nefson, Shairman

Clerk to the Board

LEE R R A R R N R e



WV.B. - Page 1

Fhoae {232} 475-7H0

PO Box? (2ET 4255564
Hentford, 8. 27944 Fao (25714259034
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
January 29, 2018

Tax Refunds: (Perguimans County)

Jobn Darnisll Shannon e 810867
Vehicle was totaled
Account #: 0036474225

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Timothy Corprew - - - ool gtan e
Billed for tractor in err{:r
Account #: 260487

Vernon & Bssie Davis - LR :§142/50
Senior exemption was rzot apphe:i in error
Account #; 503240

[ s $22118
Owmer bcnght faraciased prﬁperty Pmraus owner
burned it the next day, 2016
Account #: 430230

Joseph Shaw. & Joseph White ... - $221116
Owner beught foreclosed property. Prevmus cwner
burned it the next day, 2017

Account #: 430230



VCL - Page 1

Mary Hunnicutt
R ——— A AR B PP
From: lonathan Nixon <jrixon@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Friday, fanuary 12, 2018 6:14 AM
Tex lamar Whitaker
Cc emsadmin@perquimanscountyne gov, Mary Hunnicutt Frank Heath; Tracy Mathews;
helenhenter@ pergquimanscountync.gov
Subiect: Re: Resignation
Jamar,

Cangratulations on your recent promotion o supervisor with Pasg-Camden EMS and best wishes for your succass!
Thanks for your gast senvice with Perguimans EMS and keep us in mind should you decided at a later date that part-time
EMS with us would again work inte vour schedyle.

Have a great day!

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director (£5-1)

Perquimsns County Eme FEencY Services

911 Communications - EpS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Dr. - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-476-1875 Fax

> 0n Jan 12, 2018, at 5:45 AM, Jamar Whitaker <whitzkegamar@amail.com> wrote:
>

> Good morning!! First | would fike to say thank
EMS. I've learned 3 ot and { can honestly saylh
am wishing to resign from my position there as
EMS | have Hmited tmefs

CRpGriunity,
-

> famar Whitaker

you for the opportunity and pleasure of werking for Perquimans County
ave something to take away frem my experience there. On a sad note §
a part time parametic. With my new role here at Pasguotank-Camden
vailability as § dedicate myselfto my naw role 100%. Once again | want to thank you for the



W.C2, - Page %

Perquimans County Board of Elections
601 A South Edenton Road Stree:

PO Box 336
Hertford, N.C. 27944
Pheone: 252.426.5568 Fax: 252.426.5068
171272018
Dear Mr. Heath,

Please accept this letter 25 my formal resignation from the position of Director of

Elections for Perguimans County. My last day with Perquimans County will be
January 264, 2018, exactly two weeks from today.

In order to ease the transition after my departure, I am more than happy to assist
with any task that I can during my last two weeks. 1 would like to fully recommend
that Holly Hunter be my replacement. She has been working with me for over &
year gnd in preparation for my departure, I have already begun her training,

I would like to take this opportunity to thank
and all of the Perquimans County staff that I have had the pleasure of working
with these last few years. I have gained valuable knowledge, experience, and
several great relationships while I have been here, and for that I could not be more

gratefird. It truly has been a pleasure working for Perquimans County, and 1 hope
that our paths will cross again in the future,

you, the Board of Commissioners,

Sydni Baker Banks



V.C3. - Page 1

Mamie H. Hurdle
259 Hurdletown Road
Hertford, NC 27544

January 16, 2018
Perguimans County Maintena nce Bepariment

Attr: Robin Truebinod
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

RE: Letter of Resignation

Bear 3r. Trueblood,

With sadden heart, | must submit 10 you my resignation from ny employment duties due to health
reasons, | have fruly enjoyed my m pfeymgnt; the workplace and em piovees are outstending, But
because of axisting health reasons, | am resigning effect Ja ruary 31, 2018,

Flease sccept this letter of re

signation from employment effective on fanuary 31, 2018,
has been a great pleasurs,

My employment

Sincerely submitted,

Mamie M. Hurdle

h\ﬂk»mw :}lk‘vﬂ&fm - 3~ oy



IV.C4. - Page 1

Jobn vonRosenberg

123 Homiblow Point Rd
Edenton, NC 27932
843-330-2605

vomroni@email com

January 1, 2018

Jonathan Nixon

Director, Perquimans County Emergency Services
159 Creek Dy,

Hertford, NC 27944

Mr. Nixon,

b thought and consideration that [ submit this letter of
Tesignation to you, effective January 26, 2018. ] will be accepting a position with Vidant Health
System as a Critical Care Pararmedic.

Jolth venResenberg



W.C5 - Page 1

text_d.txt

To: Jonathan A Nixon, Director of Emergency Services
From: Dale G Hunter, Shift Supervisor

Re: Resignation 2-28-2018

In the past three years I have worked very hard along with you to see this
organization go forward. I feel that we have made many accomplishments, Due %o ny

health problems, I have bean told by my doctors that I need to step down from full
time employment.

It is with sad reservations that I give my formal resignation.

Respactfully,

Da}% G Hunter

7

Page 1



iV.C.6. - Page

Bryan Holland

919 Woodruff Ave
Elizabeth City, NC 27909
252-333-6891

beholland 7 7@gmail.com.

November 3, 2017

Jonathan Nixon
159 Creek Rd

Hertford NC, 27944
Déarjonathaﬂ,

Please accept this letter as my formal notification that T am resigning from my position as

an AEMT at Perquimans County EMS. My last shift will be Sunday, November 26th,
2017. '

I would like to thank Perquimans County for allowing me to serve the residence and
visitors of this community for the past three and a half vears. I would also like to thank
you for the knowledge and experience I have received while employed in this department,

I truly wish PCEMS the best during all of the transitions that are taking place in the near
future,

Sincerely yours,

Bm%f@\g@

Bryan

POS*P::-M L ﬂflar&ﬁu 3{ Lo01g %[



IV.C.7. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO, BOX 197
Hertford, Nerth Carclina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES ROARD I52-4X6-T373 —FAX 42612440 DIRECTOR
Ferissz J, Blanehard, Chair
Dianee M, Eavden

Charles Woodard

Sasan M. Chaney

MEMORANDUM

Brate: Febmary 6, 2018

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to The Board
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal

From: Susan Chaney é?LDﬁfﬂv??- C}’)Cbmj
Subject: Employee Resignation
Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Lauretta Powell has
submitted her resignation due to multiple severe medical issues. [ have accepted her
resignation and her last day of emplovment with the agency is Friday, February 9, 2018.
I realize this does not give the “customary™ two weeks” notice, but due to the surrounding

circumstances it is very understandable and does not present a problem to the agency.

If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leam, work, prosper and play.



W.C7. - Page 1

Lauretta Powell
443 Meadstown Rd.
Elizabeth City N.C. 27909

February 6, 2018

Susant M. Chaney
BDirector

Perquimans Counly Department of Social Services
PO, Box 107

Hertford, N.C. 27944

Dear Mrs. Chaney,

I am writing this letter to give official notice that due to medical issues, Friday, Febroary
9, 2018 will be my last day of employment with the Pepartment.

['would like to thank you and your organization for allowing me the opportunity to be a
part of your team. It has been an experience of both learning and growth as an
individual and as an employee since becoming a part of this organization.

Please know that I am willing to assist in whatever way I can to make this transition a
smooth one.  Again, [ say thank you and 1 pray you all continued health and prospetity.

Rgspectﬁ.;ﬂ ;

e Lau;‘atta Pﬂueil



W.C8 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: i-i9-Jg¢

COUNTY OF PERQUINANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY FERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Hall, Lts‘ji\ Muwder SOC. SEC.NO.

POSITION; g}‘ﬁgé i _of Electiang

DEPT.:_£lecdinas

& NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: | - 29 - J§
erape:_{s¢f  step. 3 saLary:$3 . &1F

[J JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2

3 4 (ciRcLE)

D BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION UF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Erte RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS
GRADE STEP SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i:i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Data TICNARY PERIOD.

e .

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECT]
Date GRADE: STEP:

VE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

A Aok ik de ek e dedrede e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

I
DATE: -8 DATE: /3171

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.8. - Page 2

Perquimans County Board of Elections

601 A South Edenton Road Street
PO Box 3365
Hertford, N.C. 27944
. Phone: 252.426.5508 Fax: 252.426.5068

John J. McGowan, Jr.; Secretary
Vera Murrill, Member

January 16, 2018

Perquimeans County Commissioners, County Manager Frank Heath
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Commissioners and Mr. Frank Heath,

nanimously appointed Holly Hunter as our
new Director of Elections on Tuesday, Janmuary 1€, 2018. Holly has been the current
£ istant since prior to the

2016 general elections so she has experienced
most of the duties the position perform

The Board members have witheesed Ms. Hunter on the job and are confident she is

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS

t McGowan 4z, Secretary

ey,

Vera Murrill, Member




iv.C.9. - _Page i

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM BATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Tyer Spruce

S0C. SEC. HO.-
FOSITION: Part-Time Paramedic ENS:

\g NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

X RESCUE:

danuary 1, 2018
GRADE: 88  STEP: 4 SALARY: $ 17.37 per hour

Complete fallowing information only if for new empioves,
ADDRESS:

CHY/STATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

%

g RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TG
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll s oo o o T e e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MARA7

E: January 3, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MNAZER APPROVAL, FINANGE OFFICER
{ ;
pate: /318 DATE:

Revised 7705



W.C9 - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM PATE SUBMITTED: January 10, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

MNAME: Richard Thrasher

S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTAVE DATE: January 27 2018

GRADE:_ 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: _$ 17.80 per hour

Compiete foliowing information only if for new empioyvee,
ADDRESS:

CITYISTATEZiP:
PHONE NUMBER:

M

]

EMS: X RESCUE:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Pe  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

et Skt Ve e e e A e e g

EMS BEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANA APPRG

DATE: January 19, 2018 DATE:
COUNRTY MANAGER APPROVAL FIRANCE OFFICER
/?)1&%5.

[
DATE: //31 /14 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C9. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM CATE SUBMITTED: January 22. 2018
COQUNTY OF PERGUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: John ’e‘anﬁﬂsenherg 80C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EAS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 27. 2018
GRADE: 88  STEP:

! SALARY: $17.37 per hour
Complete following innformation only if for new emalovee,

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATEZIP:__
PHONE NUMBER:

M

O

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIV

AND | E DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED S

TATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
***mﬂﬂ**ﬁi‘m*ﬂ
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMBENDATION RESCUE SGUAD RECOMBENDATION
KMANA APPROVAL

DATE: January 22, 2048 DATE:

cOou MANAGER APPROVAL
'I L]

DATE: {/if_/;"ﬂ

FINANCE OFFICER

GATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C10. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 5, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME:__ Janice Brickhouse
POSITION: __Paramedic

SOC. SEC, NO.
DEPT..__EMS

4 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ March 1, 2018

GRADE: 68 STEP:_ 2 SALARY: _$37.042 Annually
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: '

R e i

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dale  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

P s e e Sl e o e e e S e e i Sy

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ﬁt)w%«

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

/DATE: _ February 5, 2018 DATE: 3‘/ Hflﬂ

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.10. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 5. 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Jessica Velvin
POSITION: _Paramedic

SGC, SEC. NC.:
DEPT.:__EMS

4 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ March 1, 2018

GRADE:__ 68 STEP:__1 SALARY: _$36,137 Annualiy

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD: :
M‘ S—— = S i T
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 g4

B

(CIRGLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

1

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) :

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

LJ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFIUL. PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD.

%

]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE

EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. -
*i‘***‘i’*'lﬂtﬂ******“** 7
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
1 1
ATE: _EFebruary 5, 2018 DATE: ?«! 14 / t4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105



v.C.51, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Lindsey Ford SOC. SEC. NQ.:___
POSITION: Part-Time Fill-dn Noncertified Telecommunicator 811 GDM&EUHlCATEGHS
Sl T Noncertitied | elecommunicator !

X
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2018
GRADE:___80 STEP:_ 1 SALARY: _$12.21

Complete following information only if for new employse.
ADDRESS: 225E. Broad St

hour

CITYISTATEIZIP: __ Elizabath City, NC 27908
PHONE NUMBER: 851-357-2438

g REGOHMENBATIOH AND EFFECTWE DATE FGR EMFLGYEE RAiSE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATICN (BERATTACHED :

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Frge to et Se 3 de e Bride S e A S

DEPARTMENT MANAGER APPROVAL

: 241-2018

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

M :
BLTE: 9—'“"{,13

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.Cl1., - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: __Katie Speight S0OC. SEC. NO..__
POSITION: Part-Time Filldn Noncertified Telecommunicator 911 COMMUNICATIONS: X
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2018
GRADE:___ 60 STEP:__ 1 SALARY: .$12.21 per hour

Complete following information oniy if for new employee.
ADDRESS: 420 Hwy 32 N

CITY/STATE/ZIP: __Sunbury, NC 27978
PHONE NUMBER: ____252-548-4691
e

O

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION),

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e v 3 e S e sk e e B e e e S

DEPARTMENT MANAGER APPROVAL
a,q'r:/z-i 2018

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
ﬂ.ﬁ:b!/l
{ 3
DATE: / i / 18 DATE:

[ L]

Revised 705



wv.C.11.

- Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 1,2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Amanda Ward SOC. SEC. NO.:.__

POSITION: Part-Time Fiil-in Noncertified Telecommunicator 811 COMMUNICATIONS:

’\/ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2018

GRADE: 60 STEP:___1 SALARY: _$12.21 per hour

Complete following information only if for new employes.
ADDRESS:____ 321 Sign Pine Rd

CITYISTATEIZIP: __ Tyner, NC_27880

PHONE NUMBER: 252-331-3475

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e e e e e S e e A e e sk e o e Aol

DEPARTMENT AGER APPROVAL

DARE: 2-1-2018
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
i
DATE: ?-/ & / {8 DATE:
i [}

Revised 7/05



VD1 - Page 1

ERMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1/30/2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Nicole Efliott SOC. SEC. No.._

—

POSITION: Ascounting Tech iV DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; BALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

cu

RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND -

Biste RECOMMENDATION BY CEPARTMENY FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

DATE OF ANKUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIOR FOR STEP
Bate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TC UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIORARY PERIOD.

M

2112018 _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 63 ___ STEP: 13 SALARY: $38,862.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COM-

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Sty ek de - ke
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPIROVAL

Susan 8. Chaney < )72 ez p}.’CM‘LLIj AT

i . "_ R
DATE: 1/30/2018 AT H31)8

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




VD2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

CGUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIODMMERIT RAISE

MNAME: Sheiton R. White, Jr.
POSITION: Sherifl

50¢C, SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: Sheriff

0 new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEPR:

SALARY:
Ul JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4§ {CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 &
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

@ 2118 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
Date GRADE: _ 75 STEMR: i2___ SALARY: $64.338

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tl e e ik R A SR

CHAIRMAN COUNTY MANASBER APPROVAL
yo
] !
DATE: DATE: 7/ 3*’}5’3
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised B8/04



W.D.2. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME: Jracy Mathews

SEC. NO.:

DEPT.: County Manager's Office

POSITION: Finance Officer

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD-

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 5 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, {YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
J

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.

!ﬂ 2/1/18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Oate GRADE: __ 72 STEP: i SALARY: $53.692

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNYY EMPLOYEE {S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Friek et ek f etk k&

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
g;ﬁ/zéd{
]
DATE: Jm's: ;/sa/}g

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7105



WE - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUNDS
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COLINTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

S5th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE

78-350-001 Emergency 911 Fees 144 857

78-500-110 Telephone 14,237

78-500-740 Capital Outlay - Equipment 110,765

78-500-800 211 Carry Forward 22,855
EXPLANATION: To budget funding reconsideration approved by NC211 Board for FY
17118,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADCPT AND APPROVE, BY RESCLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
CF SAID BOARD, 5th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2048.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Oficer



BUDGET AMENDWMENT

IV.E. - Page 2

PERQUINMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WATER FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

19th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
35-348-003 DOT Reimbursement - Water Line 43,000
35-720-338 NCDOT Bridge Project 43,000

EXPLANATION: To budgst funds for Great Hope Church Road Water Line Relocation
Project with NCDOT for FY 17/18. {County to get reimbursed by DOT to move lines for

bridge project.}

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018.

FPASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




IV.F.I. - Page 1

Professional Janitorial Service Proposal

Prepared for

Social services

103 Charfes Street
Perguimans, NC 27944

Submitted By:
Mr. Clean Janitorial

Elizabsth City, NC 27903
Ezrd Miller
Ownar
252 455 8102
eatirmilter80@gmall.com

January 36, 2018

Ar. Cloan Janfforial



IV.F.I. - Page 2

Wr. Clgan Janiiorial

Elzabeth City, NG 27909

January 30, 2018

Sodial serviges
103 Charles Street
Perguimans, NC 27044

Dear,
Subject: Janltorial Service Proposal - Socfal services, 103 Charles Street, Perquimans, NC 27944

Thank you for allowing Mr. Clean Janitarial to prepare a professional cleaning service proposat for vour
considerafion. We know it takes considerable ime and effort to show any potential contractor your faciiity, and
o provide them with the necessary information. So again, thanks!

Here are a few important highlights:

Before we start... Al of our cleaners are forsughly trained o how to periorm each cleaning task, as well as
on important safety issuss, Cur goal is to clean each customers facility professionally and safely,

Buring the start... We knowa seamiess, no-hassle start-up is important fo every customer. So at Mr. Clean

Janitotial, we combine up-front preparation and training with sirong management and direction to ensue 2
smooth, successful startup.

After the start... A systematic approach to keep your building fooking good] At Mr. Claan Janitorizl, we offer
strong management and quality controf to ptan for, and not lose track of, the any necessary clearing details.

Wa look forward to the opporiunity of becoming a trusted and valued pariner In improving and mainfaining the
appearance of your buliding. Please call if you have any questions, or need addiional information as you
review our proposal.

Sincersly,

Ead Miller
Owner
Mr. Clean Janitoriz!

&fr. Ciean Janitoral




fFLl - Page 3

Social services
Professional Janitorial Service Proposal

General

Mr. Clean Janitorial agrees to provide ali labor, supervision, material, and equipment necessaty o assure
performance of specified cleaning service for the customer. This shall include alt services described in tha
wrilien specifications attached. Mr. Clean Janitorial agrees to furnish such cleaning service for a periad of
one year, the dates yet to be agreed Hpon.

Compensation

5 days per week Professional Cie?zing Service Program: $1,14/mo.
@ hy Week &m

Spacial Services

Carpet cleaning is availabie - Price qucted upon reguest.

Waxable hard surface floors can be stripped and refinished or scrubbed and re-waxed - Price quoted
upon reqguest.

Exterior windows can be cleaned - Price quoted upon request.

Service Schedyle

Cleaning service operations desaribed In this comprehensive program will be performed 5 days per week,

The cleaning crew will ohserve holidays observed by the customer, Mr. Clean Janitorial is prepared {o
adapt this work schedule to coincide with the needs and requests of the customer orovided that such
requesis do not alter the cost of operations.

invoicing

All invoicing will be itemized aceording to monthly work or for special tasks. tnvoicing will be on the 1st of
each month, Payment policy Is net 30 days.

Supervision

Adequate personns! and supenvision will be furnished to ensure tjuality service,

Supplies

The customer will furnish all consumatie products inclusive of but not fimited to: toiietlﬁss_ua, teawvels, frash
Hiners and hand soap. If desired, Mr. Claan Janitoral can provide these prodicts and invoice them
separaisly.

Rr. Clean Janitorial will fumish ail cleaning supplies inclusive of but not fimited to: cleaning agents,
disinfectants, efc.

afr. Clean Jorforal Page 1 &f 7



WFEL - Page 4

Equipment

Mr. Clean Janftorial will furnish and maintain al Recessary cleaning equipment inclusivs of but not limited
to: fiooy machines, buffers, carpet exiracior, vactums, maid carts, mop buckets, wringers, mops and

brooms. The customer agrees to provide a secure spacs for storage of this equipmant, as may he
necessary.

Mr. Clean Janitorial will comply with current GSHA regulations and proven procedures periaining to all
work performed at the customer's iocation.

Insurance

Mr. Clean Janitorial will furnish aii forms of insurance required by law and shall maintain the gsame in
force.,

« Comprehensive General Liability
+ Properly Damage
+ Workers' Compensation

Employee Status

Personnel supplied by Mr. Clean Janitorial are deemed empioyees of Mr, Clean Janitorial and will not for
any surpose be considered employees or agents of the customer, '

Equal Opportunity Employer

Mr, Clean Janifcriaf is an equal opportunity emplover, All necessary employment forms will he maintained
by our office @s required by faw,

Our Philosophy

Mr. Clean Janitorial is committed to providing quality janitorial services thet deliver the highest levels of
customer satisfaction. -

Term

' The teﬁ%i"dfféﬁi's'fééfeér-ﬁé‘z‘ft s:i-":é!idi}a'é' f&é pericd of one (1} year and shalj autorsatically renew for

additional one (1} year pericds on the anriversary date of this agreement.

Canceliztion

This agresment may be terminated or canceled at any tme with a minimum of thirty {30) days written
notice from either party.

Agreement

This Agreement ("this Agreement”) is made and entered into as of " . 20___, by and
between Mr. Clean Janitorial, with its orincipal place of business joeated at Slizabsth City, NC 27609 and

Mr. Clean Janfodar Page 20f7

D Y




IWR1. - Page 5

Social services with its principa place of business located at 103 Charles Sireet, Perquimans, NC 27944,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and henefits {o be derived by the parties
they mutually agree to the terms and conditions as outlined above in this agreement,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the date ang year firs
written above.

Mr. Clean Janiorial Sociatl services
By: By:

Name: Name:

Date: _ Date:

Tide; Title:

e, Clean Jfanftorisf Page dof 7



WV.EL - Page B

What it REALLY takes to get and keep your building clean...

The Calculated Time to Properly Clean Your Building

detail vacuuming
e + detail dusting using microfiber cloth
R emptying trash receptacie/replace liner

R
pich
n

* detai vacuuming carpeted areas; min utes/area
- detail dusting high & iow areas: minutes/area
* emptying trash/replace liner; minwtes/ares

.= overall size and dimensions by area
FL g floor type (i.e. carpet, tile) and difficulty
SRS e frequency (e 3x per week, 5 times per week)

L

Get your money’s worth EVERY week - using cleaners trained
to clean for the scheduled amount of time, each visit




W.FI - Page 7
Social services
Job Specifications

Entrances
Task Description Service Days
Detall Diust - High And Low Areas Monthly
Spot Clean &l Walls, Light Switches And Doors 2 daysfui
Spot Vacuum All Carpet 4 daysfuk,
Spot Ciean Carpet, ie. Spilis ¥ dayhwi,
Detall Vacuurn AR Carpat 1 dayfwrk,
Delal Vacuum - Somers And Edges Maonthly
Clean Both Sides OF Door Glass And Wipe Frames ¥ dayhwk
Spat Clean Entrance Siass 4 gaysiwk,
Vaouum Walk-0ff Mats 5 daysfwk.

Lobbies
Task Description Service Days
Lust All Horizontal Surfaces Within Normat Reagh 4 daysfivk.
Detail Dust ~ High And Low Areas Wanthly
Spot Clean All Walls, Light Switches And Doors Z daysiwk.
Damg Wipe Horizontal Surfaces-Use Aporopriate Clesner 1 dayiwi,
Vacuum OrF Brush Upholstered Furniturs Monthey
Clean And Sanifize Telephones 1 dayfek.
Arrange Furmniture 5 daysfwlt,
Empty And Remove Trash, Replace Liner If Neaded 5 dayshuk,
Spot Vacuum All Carpet 4 dayshwk,
Spot Clean Carpet, i.e, Spilis 7+ dayiic
Bletail Vacuum All Carpet T daviwk,
Detail Vacuur - Comers And Edges Montinhy
Varuum Walk-Off Mats 5 dayshwkc

Conference Rooms
Task Description Servige Days
Dust Al Horizontal Surfaces Within Mormat Reach 4 daysiwk.
Detail Dust - High &nd Low Areas Mianthiy
Spot Clean Al Walls, Light Switches And Doors 2 daysiwk.
Damp Wipe Horizontat Surfaces-Use Appropriate Cleaner 1 daylul,
Vacuum Or Brush Upholstered Fumiture Manthfy

hdr. Clean Janitorial

Page Sof 7




BF.L. Page &
Clean And Sanltize Telephonss 1 dayfwic,
Arrarge Fumniture 5 daysfei.
Emply And Remove Trash, Replace Liner [f Neaded 5 daysiwk,
Spot Vacuzm Af Camet 4 daysiwk,
Spot Clean Carpet, Le. Spifls 1 dayfwk,
Detall Vacuum All Carpet 3 daviaic
Detail Vacuum - Comers And Edges #onthly
Offices
Task Deseription Senvice Days
Dust All Horizordsl Surfaces Within Normat Reach & daysiwk,
Detall Dust - High And Low Areas Rtontiky
Spot Clean All Walls, Light Switches And Soors 2 daysiwi
Damp Wipe Horizonte! Surfaces-Use Appropriate Cleaner T daviwk.
Vasuum Or Brush Upholstered Fumiture &lonthly
Clean And Sanitize Telephones t daviwk,
Empty And Remove Trash, Replace Liner If Neaded 5 daysfuric,
Spat Vacuum All Carpet £ daysfni,
Sgot Clean Carmpst, fe. Spifis T dayfwk.
Detail Vacusm A Carpet 1 dayhnk
Detail Vacuum - Corners And Edges hdopthly
Halways
Task Description Service Days
Dretai] Bust - High And Low Areas Blonthiy
Spot Clean A% Walls, Light Switches And Donrs 2 daysiwk
Spot Vactum Al Carpet 4 daysfwk,
Spot Clean Carpet, Le. Spills T davhwk,
Bletalt Vacuum All Campet 1 ayhardk.
Detaif Vacuum - Comers And Edges Monthly
Glean And Polish Drinking Fountains S daysfwk,
Restroems
Task Description Service Days
Empty Trash, Refilt Supply Dispensers, Clean And Disinfect Restroom Fixiures, Clean Mirors, 5 days/wk,
Gounters, Parittions And Chrome, Sweep And Bap Floor Using Appropriate Cleaner
Lunchrooms
Task Description Service Days
Detall Dust - High And Low Areas Monthiy

hir. Clean Jenitoriat

Fage 5 of T

TP L g Tt e g R T T AR



VF1 - Page 9

Spot Clean Vending Machines, Walls Ang Light Switches 5 daysiwik,
Arrange Fieniture 3 daysiwk,
Spot Vacuum AR Campat 4 daysiwk,
Spot Clean Carpet, i.e. Spills 1 dayfuk,
Detall Vacuum AR Camet 1 dayfak.
Detail Vacuum - Comers And Edges Ibonthiy
Damp Wipe A Lunchraoom Tables 5 daysfwle
Damp Wipe Eating Ares Chairs 5§ daysfak.
Damp Wipe Countertops Using Approprdate Cleaner 5 daysiwk.
Clean Binks Using Appropriate Cleaner S daysiwk,
Clean Coffee Machine/Station 5 daysfwic.
Vacuum Walk-Off Mats 5 daysfwk,
Damp Clean Interior And Exterior Of Microwave 5 daysiwh,
Empty And Remove Trash 5 daysiwk,
Clean Refrigerator, Emply Contents if Reaguested Monthly
Utility Rooms
Task Description Service Days
Detail Dust - High And Low Areas Ronthiy
Spot Clean Alt Walls, Ligh! Switches Ang Doors 1 dayfed,
Sweep Hard Surface Floors 1 davind
Spot Mop Stains And Spllis Using Apprapriate Cleaner T dayink,
Cther Requirements
Task Description Service Days
SHe: Supervision S dayshwie,
Gather Supplies And Equipment For Shift 5 daysfwk.
Clean And Arrange Janitor Closet 5 daysfwk.
Prepare For The Mext Day 5 dayshwic,
Turn Off Lights - Per Instructions 5 daysfuk.
Shut And Lock Doors, Set Alarm - Per Instructions 5 daysfalc

Mr. Llean Janftorial Page ¥ of 7




f20EHE . WEL - Page 10

M. ciean janitorial
Address 606 Arbutus St.

Elizabeth city NC 27909
mrcleanjanitorials

phene number (252}455.8402
MyCompanyFax
safirmillerél@gmail.com

Customer Sarvice Lacation
Social services

303 Charles St
303 Charles St. - Perquimans, NC 27944
Perquimans, NC 27944

temis)
Qty Unit Name  Description

janitorial  Janitorial service: Social service 103 Charles St
office Perquimansg, NC 27844, ’

Five days a week maximum 20 hours a wesek
professional cleaning service program: $1.114.00/me

i

dofes

farms

&Z&W/&%ﬁ Oz,é; / f?%

Signature Date *

" E
B R oL PN N MU S T S S ceeeh 3 FRAMET b erme st b mE ek Ak e = e e m - e e a e



iV.F2. - Page 1

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

e e e e e e Ll |

PERQUIMARS COUNTY SENIOR CENTER

THIS AGREEMENT executed this 1% day of March, 2018, between PEROQUIMANS COL NTY, NC, Post Office
Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinatter referred to as OWNER and PHILS. AINSLEY, B35 Wynne Fork
Road, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutuat
covenants and conditions contained herein, CWNER anid CONTRACTOR contract and agree as follows:

1. 3COPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR shall provide services as outlined in the altached Exhibit “A”,

These services encompass all janitorial needs for the Perguimans County Sanior Centes,

2. COMPENSATION: The OWNER agreesto pay the CONTRACTOR a total of $1,015.66 per month
The OWNER agrees 10 pay the CONTRACTOR monthly. This monthly charge is based on the
CONTRACTOR providing ail supe rvision, labor, cleaning equipment and cleaning chemicals and
0 consumables (the following is supplied by the DWNER: toilet tissue, multi-fold paper towels,
trash can finersand hand soap} as reguired to satisfactorily perform the janitorial services
described in the stated cleg ning specifications. The contractor will provide cleaning services for
four hours sack day, Monday through Eriday excluding State holidays.

3. RIiSKC all work performed by CONTRACTOR under this sgreement shall be performed entirely at
the CONTRACTOR's risk. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify OWNER for any and alt ia bifity, loss,
¢iaim, or demand arising out of or resuiting from the CONTRACTOR's performance under this
agreemant.

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The DWHNER and CONTRACTOR intend that an Independent
Contractor relationship is created by this agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an

agent or employee of the OWNER, for any purpose, and the OWNER shall not be liable to carry

unemployment compensatian insurance of worker's compensation insurance on the

CONTRACTOR or his empioyees. The CONTRACTOR will obtain 2 workers compensation and

persanal liability policy for themselves in coordination with requirements determined by the

Perquimans County Manager, The DWMNER shall not withhold ary taxes or Social Security from

compensation paid to the CONTRACTOR. The OWNER shall not use the CONTRACTOR exclusively

and the CONTRACTOR shall be free to contract with other persons for similar or other services
while under contract with the OWNER.

IERM: This agreement shall continue fora period of one year, and may be auto matically

renewed in suctessive one year periods. However, this agreement may be terminated by #ither

party by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In the event the OWHRER becomes
dissatisfied with the work of the CONTRACTOR, ten {10} days writtan notice of the defigencies
shall be given to the CONTRACTOR. i not correct afer the ten {10] day notite, the OWNER may
terminate this agreement at any time thereafter,

Being duly executed this day of L2018,

Perguimans County BhilS. Ansley

Whailace fefson, Chairman CONTRACTOR
OWHNER




IWE2, - Page 2

“Exhibit &”
CLEANING SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERGLIVIANS COUNTY SENICR CENTER

DAILY

Cffices, Open Areas and Meeting Rnoms

- Clean inside/outside of glass doors, partitions and wipe frames
- Sweep outside walkways

- Vacuom/sweep/mop walk off mats
- Empty all trash containers replac liners as necessa

- Elean and sanitize drinking fountains
- Dust mop and spot mop alf VCT or barg surface floors

-~ Spotf vacuum all carpefed areas
- Dust and =pot clean furniture and horlzontal surfaces

Restrooms

- Clean and disinfect all fixtures. {seats, sinks, toilsts. uripals, dispensers}

- Empty rash containers and replace liners
- He-stock paper products and hand 308ps

- Elean mirrors

- Spotclean doors, walls ang pariitions

- Dust/damp wipe horizontal surfaces ani partition teps

- Sweep/ dust mog floors then wet mop with 2 disinfactant cleaner
- Disinfect/ sanitize door handles and push plates.

WEEKLY

Offices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

- Extensively clean WCT and hard surface finars
- Sweep exterior entrances and porch canonies for dirt, dust, buss and cobwebs

~  Detall end power vacuum al} farpeted areas

- Dust pictures, furniture and office squinment

- Spgt clean desks and connter 10ps

- Remowve all cobwebs

- Spot clean walls

- Dust desks, fie cabinet and credenzas/ bookshelves. move pictures and nicknacks (5 ruis}

- Clean door frames, kick plates, light switches. fire extin ehisher cabinets and fike tems

= Dustunder phones and around computers. Bo not maove wires or move stacks of papers or fies
- Wipe down veatilation grills

- Wipe down chair raflings and haseboards
~  Bust blinds




WG - Page 1

Guarterly Fiscal Monitoring Report - DMEDDSAS

LME ! MCD NAME: Triffianr Health Resources EOR THE PERIOD ENDING: 1273452017
# of month in the flscal vear fuly =1, August= 2, .. | | June = 12} sso====w> ]
1. REPORTOF BUDGET V5. ACTUAL
Basis of Accounting: Cash} [id; 2 &3] {4} {5} {6}
{cbeck bmal Accrualf PRIOR YEAR GURRENT YEAR
ACTLAL BALANCE  ANNUALIZED

ITER BUDSET ACTUAL BUDGET _ YR-TO-DATE {Col. 34  PERCENTAGE =
REVENU
Sendpe Faes from LAE-Daetvered Serdoas
hezckeald Pass Thee Eo.000 iR 50,000 12 445 755 NS
krderest Eamed =00 000 357,787 500,000 225 504 ZTAATE GO 515
Rentst Income 158, 750 108,558 150,750 40,088 01,663 55159,
Budgeted Fund Balancs * (Detail in fem 4, belows - 12450050 . 12.455,950
Othar Local ! 00T S T ] LT

S e o

Baaufort County
Bartie County
Brunsaick Courty
Camden County
Cariaret County
Chowan County
Craven County
Curmbuck, County
Ciarme County
Gates County

[County Apsecpriations (by Coxany, mciudes ASC Fnday

574,000 217,40 174,508 45,573 124 222 56, 5%
42 390 49,340 48,380 24 683 23,685 100,855

250,437 250,443 250,433 52 BGH 47,825 50.60%
A, 24E 24,254 24248 5843 17.403 56.45%

238 000 226 000 228 G 194 000 114,000 100,55%
33478 34 565 33478 15 78 17,716 o2t 5%

278 327 250,495 are.Er 137 BtS 1,212 8. 7%
£3.8988 53913 S8.555 31,248 27,750 105.93%

At1,040 411 040 411,949 35,530 375520 17.28%
23,700 0274 28,795 34,500 520 o7 e
35,350 88, ,

B, ) 32,913,240
; 587972 372,208,555 797,084, 14D 161 714,435 T02.65%
DA Fisk Reserve Funding EIE 486 B, 7 597,530 S EGRE7E 3,598,257 102 65%
Al Otfver Skate/Federat Fnds B, Gt 6.550] 530,500 LR P A i F -
Folal State and Federat Funds A O L L 0 W93 SN 0 SO AE 5
[TOTAL REVERIE EOLL TN I 5 R
EXPE 3 — -
System Matagementiddministration/Care Comrdination 975,158 R I 164 B35 54766834 31365 601 G
Prerider Payments TH0455.594 T75.405. 568 300,098,560 04,946 578 5% 361 052 0205
JE (e TIE0O TAD%, F 82,155 PR . 60,800 BT &7
TOTAL EXPENDNTURES A K R T S TR ’

nping Unmesiricted Fund Balance
Balance in DA Risk Reserve

Current Estimatad Unrestricted Fund Balance
and afh expanditures

A1 570,541

4. DETAIL ON BUDCETED FUND BALANCE

Otdver (Lisly. From Fund Balance
Otz (List)y: Maoiesid Reinvestrmant

2. CURREMNT CASH POSI m Z (5] 7] 151 Pllcararce foe
OVER Uniflestible
3 DAYS &0 DAYS ) DAYS TOTAL Recayables
T CeOuIPTS Fayalle [hearus Method)
LAccount Recetvable {Accrual Method)
Current Cash in Sank 111,779,129
EN Tond Of DNSTEM: L3Epa

=] Ygar-to-Date Bafance %

12.458,98¢ 10,743 648 0342
1.020,333 | 274,579 745,554




~ Page 2

V.G,

BIOZMA/T PRpecumMen uonIRloud OZ0Z AN WU Mapdaoun|ed 00 TS[EXNATLINOD OB P/ WGSOIU A0 DU Sayf /15001y "S1saRM (WBSO) JUMUARESRY PUR 10TANE 21e8S JO 33040 IN I00IN0S Bler) Uity

{sunu patesprlpy/peacsdd ) ORJULRE BHAJES A SUWHELD [FULTID ([T T AMN0E BISQ Saataing o anes
UGHLI) SRALES AL SLU|E[D ISUHBIDHD | 30N0S AIET POMIS SU0SIAY

S3E2IN0Y

ADDUEA PUE WINEEA *DOS|IAN TBUARAY ‘UBLIEAA 'BXEA "BILEA UTILN 'PUBAO0IS Uosdikies UDSaY0Y YO|CDUEY U0sIRd BHURID "Mion ‘Awnoiiuap Binquippa 'Uoipey louay Uoisaljor
|IDpal) 'WeSIAPUIH YBudeH HENEH PAOIHITE "BUBEIE S[iALEL) a1 Suyyuess Yhsrgy qwasaBpy ey Undng pue|iSgung SR WeyieLy Shaedes UapeE 'Rosuy 'palandal AN A SRRV THIUNGT 3410, 4

550420 WINS 10U 0P SUMINIGT 3} "AJOTIIET L0 ULY] 250 UT SFAIPE DAIFIRL ARLE [RNPIAIHUL BFups t ot [HOFENENDUN 51 jert) ,

e - M

0v9°L6Z'SET % 088’0y mmmm.«. 099's {E9ETE EVELZH'T A ara i L) 4 20l
LPS67T'T $ vOE flest 4 att 449 $21UN0D 240}
07 799'286°T s i et [ 96 £01  |zse G 07 | 00022 § uojuIysEmE
vZ {E¥9'%L9 5 || ST 06 poz 9T {89 S E4 sz | ¥18'8 § BLAL
© |peETRELL 5 T [o19's jleot’t Z¥R  JTOEY ¥ B JLEPGLT i | 005’ ey ] 1idy
6t [18v'e01r't $ § ot |eve 135 0L fsiz LT JZIT'PE 12 1 906'9¢ $ suewinbiad]
6 |eEL's9E"L S 8 {rset L1E 60¢ Jsee’t J| 8 {zor've £1 | 000'sL § Jopuadl
0T [s6476v6Y $f o1 {122'T Eia! #1Z {9107 ¥ 01 {o£E'Oy ot | aos'ss 5 jueenbseqf
81 |v/1'907'C A vOT OF  {€8E 6L |T0Z'ET i1 | €650 g ovifegl
£ Wov'iiTiT sl £ [i5t' 2y g6t [995°t T |L0ws0T £ | ooo'tov 5 mojsupl
£l {62, T¥SE s il ¥T j/u9 Bl g, [t19 5T |688°07 Zr | p19'is $ uoidieyiong
T {Z8pLLB'vE 3 Y 1191 pSo't JT19s | 1 [ozever T} LIviste 5 dpnotey mang
L |prE9EL's S 6 [azLT zZ8t a0f ear’t § 9 lo0Z6"ss 6 | 085°TZL § ysenj
Z1 |yIETP8'E S 1T josg oot 14 (142 vl {£9¢’EC ST | z9v'sy 5 el
TZ {86E'RGL'T SH TZ |Ive wmm a5 PLE Zz |9erot Te | 90E'62 g saiaf]
52 |o1L'sty 0 12 61 07T v |579'S vi | vi6'01 ) apALY
1T [T6C'ZEEY s i €1 ji89 v6 vt |ezs g1 |608'%2 1T | 084°4L b paopiia i
zz {soe'cee s | e [erz fog ps  Just 12 jLE9°1T 61 | 000’87 5 saecf
vl |T19'85v'E S eY [ves 6T £1T  [o€3 I [86¢°LE ¥ | OpD'29E 5 L |
LT |pie'096'Z $ 91 1416 54 v6 ooy 71 [ELv'8T vT | Z10'6Y 5 REUEIEe: |
[ AT ) EEREEE 814, €9 {7L€7 f 5 {e62'TO0T 9 | e8'srC & usaes)]
91 |{TE0'780'E $ It 61 |0sE L9 7. |66 81 [2E6'ET 81 | 8/v'6C s uemoynl
B [6GE'ZE0'E i 9 joset 9Tt oL [9T8T | £ |s%TTL £ |oboest 5 1as3pe)]
Er |887'E8y 3 || =2 oot oz vy |SZT EE JEZZ'OT £Z | O0Q0E s uapwe]
§ |EBO'ZITVE i v {Tive 169 tey foe2’z J v Josv'BeT § | EEV'0ST B} yaimsungl
5T |ro'vel'e $ I 6t {oes 9 1L 90§ 91 lo10'oY 91 | 0B5'¥Y $ G |
9 fzvo'vel's $H 4 [pOTZ feiy v8z 3091 I 6 {s78'¢h g 16000451 5 Hojneag

HUEH | PRRIADEH SAXAIBE 10 AR[EA URY | PBAIBE SUDSIR |BIO] ﬂmﬂn?% QG} .._u_mw_.._ JUEY =D~umﬂ=a*a& Huey mt_ﬁczu_mamcw0>ecnou tenuly \&::GU

ajupsqng JRjuay
» BRIV AMJIGESIT -

LT0OT Jaquadag-Ainf Auno) Ag panzag m:ﬂfﬂn

$321N0SaY Y)ea WNijjag,



VLA. - Page 1

¥From: Howard Williams {mailto:ﬁnﬂﬁm@mquimmnm&ntym.gw}
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Interest in Service

No, Mr. White has missed tg maity meetings without any explanation.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <m§unﬂjc%gg_quimanmm. C.EoV>
To: Howard Williams' <hwilliams@perquimanscountync, zov>
Sent: 12/29/2017 $:59 AM

Subject: RE: Interest in Service

Thanks, did Mr. White provide vou all with
umtil June, 2018. If yvou have a resignatio

Thanks.
Mary

a letter of xesignation? His term does not expire
n letter, please provide me with a copy.

From: Howard Williams |I§ailtﬁ:hwﬂ1§mmtﬁmansmunm C.20V]
Sent: Friday, December 29,2017 8:33 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Interest in Service

Yes Mandy is off this week. Kent Vhite's

at large seat is open. Ibelieve Mandy has sent Frank
information on  possible representative.

Mrs. Wheeler is recommended for the spot.

From: Mary Bunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountvac. EGV>
To: Howard Williams 41&&1_3%@@‘ Iquimanscountyne. gov>
Sent: 12/28/2017 4:34

PM
Bubject: FW: Interest in Service

I sent this to Mandy this morming but have not heard from her.
week. Can you let me know if'we have 5 vacancy on the Recre

Thanks,
Mary

Did not know if she was off this
ation Advisory Committee?



VI.A.. - Pape
"E

Dec.14.2037 {2:2% P Eorton/Sanderiin Funeral 2323331596

&£

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

T wour am a Perquimans County reskient and wotld Bes to voluntser vour §me ang expenise to your
SOMmURLY, please complede and relurm tor .

Perquinvans Courgy Brard of Commissioners

& Clerk to the Board
PO, Bax 45
Hertford, MC 27844
Flease {ist in order of prafersnce e Boarde and Sommissions for which you would be willing to serve:
1 Adas : 3. _Piponing  Roned
L Rhemact  Desleres et Lommpzmy, 4.
Yourfull name foralinn  ~tanvcan

Dateof Birth __Fou 3, 1895
Malling Addrass 30 3. Cligeen =4 | .
City end Zip Gode _Bertlyed o704y S

Home Phons Work Phone {ar?) 38-139%  Csli Prone {257} 29 43
Gurrent Job Tittle_TDirechws  Asscsion ] guiner
Company o Agensy
- Emall Address GIarKR & Tuonelhertfrdne . Com
Do you iive i the county? Yes Mo 1]

Figase flst fre name of your Townsiip _East  Heeilord
{This information can be obtamed from the Tax Cifics of {252) 42670105
Educational Backgrownd _3yrs 1 g ﬁﬁm{ = Prit Oamepnidy {!aiiegif -
£45}t Sacsiong - Foacuiflt  Teeh

Work Experlence L (Les ]

ey duars
~Sekiife otechanic 3% ges  TrugRigs, Ugr

- Prior Board/Committes Experience  Rvyneciop heRoN  Etecoliic Gamm
NP Boord Betherhosd Lﬁdﬂét 83 pdutie Sspm,

This “Statement of Interest fo Sorve™ wilf remaln sctive far twa £2) years from dafe received In the
Counly Mamagers QOffice.

H1am appointed fo sarve on ohe o mote boards, | vl agree by signing an Afrmation of Undemstanding,
Eo attend the reqifred numbee of mestings seeh calendar year el nod {0 excesd Unexcused sbeenues as
st ol by e bi-laws of rules for that Bogre,

| _&m_;f@glww 12-12-14
- Sonature Date

Please feel free fo wtiach & resinne or od@ifonat informafon fvo destred.

e e T a a e T T



VILA.. - Page 3

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

3yl are a Perquiniesns Gounty résident and woud ke 1o voluntear your time and éxperliss &6 your
corranity, plesse complete and retum-to: ¥ and experlise {0y

Parquimans County Soard ol Commissioners:

o Clatk 1a the Board
PX.Boxds
Hertiord, HE- 27044
Pleaie st i oder of préfercnce the Boardivand Cominlssions foF hich yout wousd béwiling to Serva;
1. _Kesre Al ; 5
Z ] %,

¥our'full name T aithega J<en Y hee 2y

Daeotsins___ 21wt fid e

Waling Mddress:___ 240D R iverennd  Drs

iy ang ijtud}e Yevi-fovd N 2744y %

Home Phorie 2o < TALS  WorkPhone B¥I~HG 8 Coll Phone: St 1 S 5§
Sutentob Tl hreetor ol Phariaiy Dinmerdrmns
Company or Ageney __ e teum O Lo auadis Wedical  Ceudey

Do you tive in'the sounty?. ves ne L1
Piease ist the name of your Township Vertiovd

{This iiarimation an be obiaines ko theTax Office ot {552 4287016} o
Eduéational Backgrouad _HNTS B&Q@éf HW Sctsnl of Trarmadin 1480-F%S
Weaf M%ﬁm&g Wizt Seteopd 7995 - 1758

WﬂfHE*PEﬂEﬂPE P Manarle [\kgés::xi Can ey
Sledeopr NC  Wunlnd Desetopnsiol Coiter

Pricr BoardiCommltter Experioncs. ﬁ?@ﬁmﬁ% gﬂ?‘ﬂ"'{’ AV Y f,r)fasffx
&S PIA -~ VP e v sehast gtay

This “Stateinent of interestto Serve? Wil remain aciive for tiva (2) years.front date received'in the
Gotinty Mapayer's Difce.

¥ am appoinied to serve on'otie or mare boards, 'l agree by sighing an Affirmatlon of Untierstanding
Torathersd e required-nomberof meefisgs each Safendar yearand not 1o, excabd anextlSed thseness. g3
sat forth by the by-taws-or ndes for that Board,

iy heedin 1> s [r7

Stonature Detg

FPlenvufeel froe io aftalh o resaieor nddifipaal inforemtich if so désicak:




VLA, - Page

Kathryn Kerr Whesler
263 Riverwood Drive
Hertford, North Carslina, 27944
Phone: H-(252) 426-7985, C-(252) 916-4258
Email: kkwheelerd9@gmail.com

EDUCATION

19805-1985 UNC~CH School of Pharmacy, Chapel Hill, NC, Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2068-present Director of Pharmacy Operations, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center,
Elizabeth City, NC

Responsible for planning and organizing the eperations of the Pharmacy Services
department which includes inpatient clinical pharmacist services, pharmacy driven

medicaticn reconciliation, anticcagulation therapy management, closed loop medication
atministration and transitional care pharmacy services

Responsible for annual budget planning utilizing data on current costs as well as future
projections (1.2, labor, drugs, and supplies)

Responsible for the development and implementation of policies and procedures for
pharmacy services consistent with organizational, deparimental, and regulatory objectives

Prepare, recommend, and coordinate the development of personnel, pharmaceutical, and
capital budget based on departrmental needs and raquirements

Responsible for meeting monthly phennaceutical cost savings strategies through
wmplementation of cfinical initiatives and streamlining pharmacy workflow

Remain current with laws governing pharmacy in North Carolina and ensures policies,
standards, and processes are in compliance and consistent with the goals of the organization

Develop and maintain close relationships within the interdisciplinary team in order to
affectively meet hospita! and pharmacy goals and initiatives

Manage employee performance by providing recognition, coaching, feedback, and
implementation of the performance improvement processes when necessary

Responsible for operating a best practices service within the confines of budget and staffing
constraints by identifying and analyzing treads as well as providing employess the skills and
opportunity fo enhance thelr knowledge and facifitate new methods to erhance their
professional growth

2002-2088 Manager of Pharmacy Operations, Albemarie Hospital, Elizabeth City, NC

*  Assist the Director of Pharmacy with supervising, coordinating, training, and staffing the
pharmacy services department.

+ Provide direct supervision to nine certified phanmacy technicians and guidance to five

e ey o mm e



3

V9$A.. - Page

clinical pharmacists.

Maintain and develop the policy and procedures for the operation of astomated drug
dispensing systems as well as providing oversight of usage and review of NSCESSATY reports.

Facilitate Customer Service trainin g to hospital employees.

Served as a preceptor to UNC Chapel Hill Pharm D Candidates

2081-2082 Clnicsl Pharmacist, Albemarle Hospital, Elizabeth City, NC

»

Quality check and dispense physician orders: screening for drug interastions, inappropriate
doses, and allergias

Manage medication therapy for petients on am inoglycosides, vancomysin, warfarin, and
parenteral mutrition.

Professionally supervise pharmacy technicians
Participate in nurse educational in-services

Provide drug information to physicians, nurses, treatment team members,

Provide on call services to the facility after hoors

1398-2001 Director, Pharmacy Services, Murdeoch Center, Butner, NC

Manage all aspects of pharmacy operations of 600+ bed facility including supervision of
four clinical pharmacists and fve pharmacy technicians, dry g distribistion, record
management, purchasing and inventory controt

Coordinate clinical pharmacist services incloding the dru g regimen review process,
neuropsychiatric reviews, nursing in-services and educational events, annual pharmacentical

care plans, medication pass observations, and medication station inspections

Co-Chair of the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committes with the duty of preparing the
agenda, providing supplemental materiat for committes members

Serve on standing committees including Research, Infection Control, Records, Emergency
Intervention, and Neuropsychiatric Training and Review

Prepare poticies and procedires including medication error reporting, informed consent for
medications, controlled drug distribntion and key control

Provide clinical services fo behaviorally advanced and autistic children and adults

1986-1998 Clinical Pharmacist, Murdoch Center, Butner, NC

{uality check and dispense physician orders; sereening for drug interactions, inappropriate
doses, and aliergies

Conduct quarterly drug regimen reviews, annual pharmacetrical care plans, and quarterly
Newropsychiatric Behavioral Reviews



L

VI.A.. - Page

Professionally supervise pharmacy technicians
Participate In nurse orientation and educational in-services

Provide drug information to physicians,

zurses, treatment team members, zuardians, and
family members

Ubserve and evaluate medication passes by nursing staff

Provide on call services to the center after hours

Feb 1986-Dec 1986 Staff Pharmacist, Wake Couniy Medical Center, Raleigh, NC

Filled and compounded medications in a clinical environment including cardioplegic
solutions, parenteral nutition, ehemotherapy, and anesthesiclogy kits

Provide drug information to physician, nurses, and medical students

Pravide outpatient services to the public

Provide clinical znd dispensing services to Intensive Care units from 2 satellite pharmasy

Professional memberships

>

2001 - present American Society of Health-Systems Phannacists

2060 - present North Carolina Association of Pharmacists
2015 - 2016 Member, National Association of Professional Women

2060 - 2001 Four County Pharmaceutical Association, Vice President znd Director of
Continuing Education, 200}

1986 - 2001 State Employess’ Association of North Carolina, Delegate 1o Annual
Conventien, 2801, EMPAC Chair, 2001

Civie/ Personal Involvement

L

2010 - present Albemarle Family YMCA Board of Directors, Vice Chair 2013

2009 - 2612 Perquimans County Girl Scout Leader

2012 - 2016 Member, Perquimans Central School Parent Teacher Association, Vice
President, school vear 2016-17

2010 - present Member, Hertford United Methedist Church

Present, Parent Leader, Coastal NEC Vollevball Club

Yen



VILA. - Page 1

From: Tracy Mathews <tracymathewsi@perquimanscountvnc.sovs>

To: Frank Heath' <ﬁ'aﬂkheaﬂnﬁmfguimanscaun§fnc.gcw
Sent: 2/1/2018 10:14 AM

Subject: FW: audit fee info

F¥t-—See helow,.

The state is changing their reporting again for DSS. tn FY16 they audited 60 clienis/Mies, FY17 it
increased to 91 and now FYi8is projected te be 200 possibly move with the state picking their samples.
They are working to get the completad contracts to us for FY18 to reflect the increase of 43,500,

Front: Courtrey Riddick [malito:o winhomecns,
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Fracy Mathews

Subiect: auds fee info

HiTracy. Here is the information we just discussed on how the state suditor is changing what we hiave to
do for the Medicaid compliance part of the audit, { trisd 10 simplify it as much as possible.

1. We will have to do a separate agread-upon procedures engagement whick will include Some
additional checklists and a separate report directly to the state auditor.

2. The state auwditor's office is going to pick the sample of the Medicaid recipient files that we have to
fest. They are not vet sure how many that will be, but they said to expect at least double and possibly
Tore.

Because of the additional work, we have had to increase the fee from $31,500 to $35,000.
Unfortunately, we don’t have a choice. We have to do the additional work the state ic asking for and

they keep increasing it every vear. Please let me know i you need any additional information from
Danna or me,

Thanks!

ﬁvﬁ;@s sk, OFA

Bonna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.
1353 North Broad Street

PO Box 567

Edenton, NC 27932

Phonge: 252-482-84A1

Faw 252-487-49721



VHA. - Papge 2

LGC-205 (Rev. 2618)

Of

CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

Perquimans County -

Frimary Government Uiniy

Perguimans County Tourism Cevelopment Authority

Auditor;___Donna'H. Winbome, CPA, P.C,

Discretely Presented Companent Usit {DPCUY if apnlicable

On this st day of February 2018

A

Auditor Mailing Address: 1383 North Road Strest

Edenton, NC 27832

Hereimafter referred to as The Auditor

{Governing Board(s)} of Perquimans Cousty

The Auditor shall audit ali staternents and disclosures required by accounting principles generaliy accepied in the
United States of America {GAAP} and additiona required legal statemants and disclosures of all funds andfor
divisions of the Governmental Unit (s) for the pericd beginaing Juby 1. 2017 and
ending__ : dune 30 . 2018 . The ron-major combining, and individual fund
staiements and schedules shali be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the acdit of the basic financial
sb&tem&:}ts and art opinion shalf be rendered in relation o {as applicable) the governmental aclivities, the business-
type activities, the aggrepate DPCUs, sach major gavernmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining
i;izﬁ iafur;mtiaﬁf {neo-maior govemment and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary

Al a minimym, ﬁtf: Aunditor shall conduct hisher apdit and rendar histher

standards gefnaraliy accepied in the United States of Americs, The Auditor shalt perform
the audit in aceordance with Governmenr Auditing Standards if

required by the State Single Audit Implementation
Act, as codified in G.S. 159-34. IF required by OMB Uniform ddminisiration Reguivements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Reguirements for Federaf Awerds, {Uniform Guidance} and the State Single Audit fmplementation Aet,
the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit, This audt a

nd all associated audit documentation may be subject to
review by Federal and State agencies in accordatics with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the Of¥ice

of State Auditor (0SA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC}. If the audit and Auditor communication are

found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review miay be forwarded io the North Caroling State Boarg
of CPA Examiners (NC State Board). County and Multi-County Health D arfments: The Difice of State Auditor
(OSA) will require Auditors of these Governmental Units to perform agreed upon procedures {(AUPs} on efigibifity
determination on certain programs. Both Auditor and Governmental Unit agree that Auditor shal! complete ang

report on these AUPs on Eligibility Determination as required by OSA and in accordance with the instructions and
timeline provided by OSA.

report in accordance with audi ting

I an entity is determined to be a component of another
entity’s Auditor shalt make a good fith effort to comply §
accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §660 42,

govemment as defined by the group audit standards, the
o a timely manner with the requests of the group auditor in

This contract contemplates an unqiatified opinion being rendered. IF during the process of conducting the audit
the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unqualified opinion on the financial statements
of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the SLGFD staff to discuss the circumstances teading to that cum:iusi‘on
s 5000 25 i5 practical and before the final repor! is issued. The audit shall include such tests of ﬁ‘? aceouniing
records and such other suditing procedures as are cansidered by the Auditer to be necessary in the circumstanees.

nv {imitations or restrictions in scope which would fead to a uatification should he fully explained in an sftachment




VItA. - Page 3

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

4.

Primary Government Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Diseretely Presented Component Ung (DPC) if applicable

If this audit engagement is subject i the standards for audit as defined in Govermient Auditing Standards, 2011
revisions, issued by the Comptroller Geperal of the United States, then by accepling this engagement, the Auditor
warrants that he has met the reguirements for a peer review and coatinuing education as specified in Government
Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees te provide a copy of their most recent peer review report rdless of the
date of the prior peer review report to the Govermnmental Unit and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of
the audit confract. If the zudit firm received 2 peer review rating othier than pass, the Auditor shall mat
confract with the ‘Governmental Unit

: without firsl contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a peer review analysiz
that may resuit in additional contractuat requirements.

IF the audit e&ge.fgemen: Is rot subject to Government Accounting Siandards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with GAAP and fail 1o include 28] &

sclosures requited by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide
2n explanation zs to why in an attachmeat,

It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. Al audits are to be performed and the report of audit
submitted 1o the SLGFD within four months of fiscal year end,
Audit report is due on

; Gctoher 31 . 20148 - If it becomes necessary fo amend this due date or the
audit fee, an amended contract al

ong with 2 written explanation of the delay shall be submitted to the Secretary
of the LGC for approval. '

the Governmentzl Unit's sysiems of
erence to budget snd law requirements

ch may or may pot be a part of the written report
of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his findings, together with his recommendations for improvement.
That written report shal! include sl matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material weaknesses” in AU-C
265 of the 4ICPA Professional Standards {Clarified). The Auditor shalt file a copy of that report with the Secretary
of the LGC, :

Auditor shall make 3 written report, whi

All Jocal govemment and pablic awthority contracts for audit or audit-related work requite the asproval of the
Secretary of the LGC, This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
boakkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's records for audit, fnancial statement
preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other atditwelated work in the State of North Carolina.
: grifeer yende : : not be paid By the Governmoents! Unii uniil the

e LG is also includes any progress bitlings.) 0.8 159-34
ubmitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC for
invoices shall be sest via upload through the current portal  address:

approval, _ The ortal
hitpyinetreasurersiefd feapfile net Subject line should read “Invoice — [Unit Name]l. The PDF inveice marked

‘approved” with approval
payment. Appzoval is not
non-auditing nature.

date shall be returned by email 10 the Auditor to present to the Goveromental Unit for
required on confracis and invoices for system imprevements and similar services of a

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Primary Govemnment shall

pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which irftudes any cost t.he ﬁuﬁ':tn{ may
incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by third parties {Fede_ras and
State grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the Fedcfai and State Single Audit Acts.
{Note: Fees listed an Fees page.). This does not inciude fees for any Pre-Issuance reviews that may be teqrired by the
NC Association of CPAs (INCACPA) Peer Review Committes or NC State Beard of CPA Examiners (see em #12).

Ef the Gava-nmenial Unit has outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to the SLGFD either in the notes to
the audited financlal statements or

as 2 separate report, 4 calculation demonstrating complisnce with the revenue

Page 2 of §



VitA. - Page 4

Contract to Audis &iccaunts {eont.) Perquirmans County

1.

B2

£3.

14,

3.

Primary Governmeant Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authorily
Discretely Presanted Component Unit DPCL} if applicable

bond rafe covenant. Additionafly, the
Governmental Unit’s audited financi
required by the althorizing bond docume

Auditor shall submit to the SLGFD simulfaneousty with the
&l statements any other bond compliance statements or additional reports
nis, unless ofherwise specified in the bond documents,

After completingithe audit, the Auditor shall sgbmit to the Governing Board a writlen report of audit. This report
shall include, but not be fimited 10, the following information: {a) Management*

_ s Discussion and Analysis, ) the
financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit and all of its component units prepared in accordance with
GAAP, (o) supplementary information requested by the Govermmental Unit or required for ful disclosire under the
faw, and {d) the ‘Auditor's opinion on the material preseated. The Avditor shall fernish the required number of
copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board as soon as practical afier the close of the fiscal year end.

if the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or
LGC o have s pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the etigage
the pre-issuance teview requirement. There also shall be a statement

bitled for the pre-issuance review, The

submitted to the SLGFD. The pre-iss
SLGFD. :

the Seeretary of the
ment letter indicating
that the Governmental Unit shalf aot he
pre-issuance review shall be performed prior to the completed sudit being

HENCE Feview report shall accompany the audit report upon submission to the

The Auditor shal) electronically submit the report of audit {o the SLGFD 25 a text-based PDF file when {or prior
to) submitting the invoice for services rendered. The report of audit, as fHled with the Secretary of the LGC, bzeomes
& matter of public record for inspection, review and capy in the offices of the SLGFD by any interested parties. Any
suobsequent revisions to these reports shall he sent fo the Secretary of the LGC along with an Andit report
Retgsnance form. These audited financia! statements, excluding the Audilprs' opinion, may be used in the
preparation of official statements for dely offerings, by municipal bond rating services to fudfiji secondary market
disclasure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission and for other lawful parposes of the
Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the Awditor. If the SLGFD determines that sorections

need to be made to the Governmental Unit's finansial statements, those corrections shall be provided within three
days of notification unless another deadfine is agreed to by the SLGFD.

{f the OSA designates certain programs to be ay

dited as major programs, as discussed in item #2, & twrnaround
document end a representation letter addressed to

the OSA shall be submitted to the SLOFD.

The SLGFD’s process for submitting contracts, audit reposts and invoizes is subject to change. Auditors shall use the
submission process in effect at the tme of submission, The most

current instructions will be found on our website:
bitps Jh&w‘nctr&&sufer.cnmfsieﬁaﬂﬁfcAaidit- anns—&ﬂduﬁescur:es.asgx

Should citcomstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than RECEssary
under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the Secretary of the
LGC, this contract may be varied or changed te include the increased time, compensation, or both as may be agreed
upon by the Governing Board an the Auditor.

i an approved comtract needs to be amended for amy

reasorl, the change shall be made in writing, on the
Amended LGC-205 confract form and pre-au

dited if the change includes a change in audic fes. This amended
contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by ait original
patties to the contract. i shali then be submitted through the audit contract portal to the Secratary of the LGC for
approval. The

portal address to upload the amended contract s hfls:/inctreasurer.siofd feapfile net No change io
the audit ¢

ontraci _shail be effective unless roved by the Secretary of the £.GC. the Governing Board. ané the
—roe-fedtiL LU SRRl D6 SHeCiVE uniess abp N DEara. anG [ae
Aaxsditor,

Page 3 of @



Ulfﬁ. - Page 5§

Cantract to Audit Accounts (cont.} Perq uimans Gmmt?

16.

HEN
8.

i%

20

21.

. All of the above paragraphs are understond and shall

Primary Government Unit

Perquimans Counly Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Companent Unit (DPCU i applicahle

A copy of the eng&genwn:t letter, issued by the Auditor and s

be attached to the:contract, and by reference here becomes

the engagement ietter and the terms of this contract, the te

terms that canflict with the contract are deemed to be voi
defeted inTtem

SLGFD.

gned by both the Avditor and the Governmensal Unit shait
pait of the contract. In case of conflict between the terms of
tmas of this contract shall 1ake precedence. Engagement latter
d unless the conflicting terms of this contract are specifically

#23 of this contract. Engagement letters conlaining indemnification clauses shall not be accented by the

Special provisions should be Himited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment,

A separaie cuﬁf?éct showld not be made for each division to be audiled or report fo be submitted. f 5 DPEU s

subject {0 the au{rﬂit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act erd z separsfe
audit report is issued, a separate awdit contract is reguired. If a separate feport is not to be issued and the DPOU &

included in the primary government audit, the DPCII shall be named elong with the parent government on this audit

contract. DPCU Board approval date, signafures from the DPCU Board chatrman and finance officer also shal] be
irzluded on this contract.

The contract shall be executed, pre-andited, physically signed by aii parties including Governmental Unit and
the Auditor and then submitted in POF format to the Secretary of the LGC. The current portal address 1o upload
the contractual docwments is h@:ﬂggrezsurer.sigEri.ieagﬁ%e.n& Electronic signatures are not ztcepted at this time.
included with this contract are instructions to submit contracts and invoices for approval as of Noversher 2017,
These instructions are subject to change.

Please check the MNO Treasuree’s web  site at
h@:ffﬁm.nc’tr@s ur&:‘cemfsigﬁaggmsdit—?onﬁs-am-keseurces.aggg for the most recent instruciions,

The contract is not valid unti] it 75 approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email, i i i

There are no other apreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that shall be
saforceable unfess entered inte In accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the
LGC. :

E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes
any subcontractr(s), Auditor shall require

such subcontractor(s) ta comply with the requirements of NCGS Chaprer
B4, Arficle 2,

apply 10 this cantract, except the following numbered
paragraphs shall be deleted: {See {tem #16 for clarification}.

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW FEES PAGE

Page 4 of 9



VHA. - Page 6

Contract to Audit Accounnts {zont.) Perquimans Co unty
: Primary Government Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Diseretely Presentod Component Unit (DPCU if applicable

FEES - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

AUDIT: § 26,500

WRITING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: § 7,000

ALL OTHER NON-ATTEST SERVICES: §

For all non-attest services the Auditor shalf adhere 1 the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct
and Governmental Auditing Standards {as applicable). Bookkeeping and other non-attest services aecessary to perform the
audit shall be included under this contract, However, bookkeeping assistance shall be fimited to the extent that the Auditor
s not auditing his or her own work or making management decisions. The Governmental Unit shal! designate an
with the suitsble skills, knowledge, and/or experience necessary to oversee the services and accept Tesponsibil
resufts of the services; Financiel statement preparation assistance shalt be deemed o “signiiicant
Auditor 10 apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat to an accepiablia layel,

documentation of his oF her compliance with these standards in the audit work papers.
Prior to submission of the comgleted audited financial repart, applicable compiiance reports and amended contract {if

required} the Auditor ma;.r submit invoices for approval for services rendered, not to sxceed T3% of the total of the stated
fees above, Ifthe current coniracted fee is not fixed in to

tal, invoices for services rendered may be approved forupo 75%
of the prior year audit fee.

individual
ity for the
threat™ requiring the
The Auditor shall maintain written

The 3% cap for intefrim invoice approval for this audit contract wg_ 29125

** NA if there s to be no interim billing
¥EES ~DPCU (IF APPLICABLE)

AUDIT: § 1,500

WRITING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: §

ALL OTHER NON-&';ITEST SERVICES: 8

For alt non-ettest services the Anditor shat! adhere 1o the inde
and Governmenial Auditing Stondards (as applicabie). Bookk
audit shall be included under this cantracs. Huowever, bookken

is not avditing his or her own wosk or making management decisions. The Govermnental Unit shalt designate zn individuat
with the suitable skills, knowledge, 2nd/or experience nec

essary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for the
resilts of the services. Financial statement preparation assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the
Auditor o apply safeguards sufficlent 1o reduce the threat to an accepiable level. The Auditor shell maimain written
documentation of his or her compliance with these standards in the audit wark papers.
Prior fo submisslon of the completed audited Bnancial re
required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approval fo
fees above. If the current contracted fee is not fixsd
of the prior year audit fee.

pendence rules of the AICPA Professionat Code of Conduct
eeping and other non-attest services necessary to perform the
ping assistance shall be limited to the extent thar the Auditor

pott, applicable compliance reports and amended contract {if
r services rendered, tot to exceed 75% of the totaf of the stated
in total, involces for services rendered may be approved for up te T5%

The 5% cap for lnteirim jnveice approval for this audit contract is § 1.125

¥ NA if there is to be no interim biBling

Page 5 of @



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans Ceun!y

ViiA. - Page 7

Primary Government Unit

Perguimans County Tourism Development Authority

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU} if applicable

Conumunication regarding

modification or official approvels witl be sent to the
email addresses provided in the spaces below.
Audit Firm Signature:

Donnz H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.

andit contract requesis for

Maine of Aundit Firm

divelname: Type or primg

WS

Signature of suthorized audit §

Date_February 1, 2018

Tm representative

dcnna@winbernecpa.ccm

Email Address of Audit Firm

Governmentai Unit Signatures:
Perquimans County

Mame of Pri {: t .
By %Eff%"éag ié“ef}esﬂef Board Chair

Mayer { Chabrperson: T¥pe or print name and tifle

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.8. 159-28
{a)

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Controf Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control

Act.
By_Tracy Mathews

Primary Government Unit Finance Officer:
Type or print name

Primary Government Finance Officer Signature
Date

{Pre-audit Certificate mugss b dared)

tracymathews@perquimanscauntync.gau

Signature of Maye N Chairperson of gaverning board
Erate

By N/A

Chair of Audit Committes - Type or print nume

¥

Sigrature of Audit Committes Chairperson

Date N/A

** If Governmental Unit has no audif committee, mark
this section "Ni4"

#*%Please provide us the most ceurrent email addresses available as we use this i
to update our contact database***

Email Address of Finance Officer

Date Primary Governmens Governing Body
Approved Audit Contract - G.8, 159-34{a}

nformation

Page 5 of 9



VEA. - Page B8

Contract to Audit &ccouglts {cont) Perquimans County
Primary Government Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presentad Component Unit (DPCT if applicable

** This ;ilge ta only be completed by Discretely Presented Component Units If Applicabie =¥

Commzmnication regarding audit contract reguests for

modifieation or 3ﬁ?cwf approvels will be sent to the PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Reguired by G.S. 155.28
eoail adidresses provided i the spoces below, {2}
DPCU Governmentaf Unit Sigaatares:

This instrument has been pre-andited in the mnanner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Controt Act or by the Schoot Budgst and Fisca) Control
; Act.

By Edward Muzzulin

DPCH Board Chaigmnn’.: Ty or priut name med title

Perquimans County Tourism Bevelopment Ayl
MName of Discreetly Fresented Component Unit

By Tracy Mathews
Signaturcar{:haiman?fDPCﬂgmminghn:mi ina

5 ; Type or print neme
ate ;

DPCU Finauce Officer Signature

By N/A Date

Chair of A=dit Cornmiter - Type or primt nome {Pre-oudit Cerificate tirust be doted.}
g

tracymathews@perguimanscou ntync.gov
Signatare of Audit Committee Chairnerson Email diddress of Finance Officer
Diate N/A :

** If Governinenial Unit fias n6 andit comunidtee, wark
this section "NiA"

: Date DPCU Governing Body Approved Audit
Contract - G.5. 159-34(a)

***Pleage pr:aviéfé us the most current email addresses available as we use this information
. to update our contact database®**

Page T of 0



VBA. - Page 9

DONNA H

¥
CERTIFIED PUBL

WINBORNE ...

FC ACCOQUNTANT

February 1, 2018

To the Members of the Board
Perquimans County '
PO Box 45
Herlford, NC 27944

Ladles and Gentlemen:

{ am pleased to cordim my :underszantﬁng of the services { am to provide Perquimans County for the year
ended June 30, 204 8. I will audit the financial statements of the governmenta! activities, the business-typs

activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements, of Perquimans County as of and for the year ended June 30,
2018. Aceounting standards generaly accepied in the United States of America provide for certain required
supplementary information {RSH, such as management's discussion and analysis {D&A), to supplement

; ' uch information, afthough not a part of the basic

! F Accounting Standards Soard who censiders it fo be
an esseniial part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate

operational, economic, or historicat context. As part of my engagement, | will apply certaln limited
procedures to Parguimans County's AS! in accordance with auditing standards generatly accepted In the
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inguities of management regarding the
methods of prepating the information and comparing the information for consistency with mapagement’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financiaj statements, and other knowledge obtained during the audit of

the basic financial statements. | wilf not EXpress an opinicn or provide any assurance on e information
because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence 1o £Xpress an opinion or provide
any assurance. The following RSt is require

d by generally accepted accounting principles and wilf be
subjected 1o certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Manragement's Discussion and Analysis
2. Other Posternpioyment Benefits ~ Schedule of Funding Progress
3. Other Postemployment Benefits — Schedule of Employer Contributions

4. Schedule of County’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liabifity {Asset) (LGERS)
5. Schedule of County Contributions (LGERS)

6. Schedule of Cn:mnifs Proporiionate Share of Net Pension Liabilty {Assal) (ROD)
7. Schedule of County Contribusions {RCO}

| have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other then RS that accompanies

1393 MIRTH BROAD STREET - .0, 80X 567 - EDENTOMN, MORTH CARDLIMA 77932 . {232 182-3461 FAY {252 483-4038




VEA. - Page 10
Perduimans County's financial statements. | will subject the following supplementary information 16 the
auditing procedures applisd in my audit of the §

inancial statements and ceriain additional procedures,
inchuding comparing -and reconcifing such informatio

n directly 1o the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themseives, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of
America, and | will provide an opinion on it In relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report

combned with my auditor's report on the financial statements:
Schedule of expenditures of federal and Siate awards.
Combining and individual fund statements

Budgetary schedules

Other Schedules

Audit Objectives

Al S

The ohjective of My audit is the expression of oRinions as to wh
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U

report on the faimess of the supplementary
considered in relation'te

ether your financial statements are fairiy
.S. generally accepted aceounting principles and to

information referred to i the second paragraph when
the financial statements as a whole. The objeclive also inoludes reporting on-—

= - intemal a:r.fpnimi cver financiat repo
contracts, and award agreements,

rting and compiiance with provisions of faws, regulations,
the financial statements

noncompliance with which could have a matarial effect on
in accordance with Governmeni Atrditing Standards.

» Intermal control over compliance related fo major programs and an opinion (or disclaitmer of
opinion} on compliance with federal statutes, reguiations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that could have 8 direct and material effect on each major program in
accordance with the Si i

! fle 2 U.8. Code of Federal
Regulations {CFR) Pay Unil inistraii iremenis, iy
Requirements for Federal Awards {Unfform Guidance),

The Government Auditing Standards report gn internal cortrol over financial reporting and on compliance
and other matters vill inciude a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe
the scope of testing of infernal contral and compiiance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of e entity's internal contrel or on compliance, and (2} the report is an
integral pant of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity's internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance
will include & paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on internal control over compiiance is
solely o describe the scope of testing of intemal conirol ovar compliance and the resulls of that testing

based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is not suiteble
for any cther purpose.

My audit will be conducted in accordance with alditing standards generally accepied in the Unitad States
of Ametica; the standards for financiaf audits comained in Government Auditing Standards, ESSEEa{i _b}.r the
Comptrofler General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and 3151& provisions of
the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of aceounting records, a determmination of major programis) in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other procedures | consider necessary to enable me to
express such opinions. | will issue writien reports upon comipletion of the single auditl. My reports will be
addressed to the Members of the Board of Perquimans County. | cannot provide assurance th?i
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arse in which !t is necessary for me to modify
my opinions or add emphasis-of-matier or othermatier peragiaphs. ¥ my opinions asre other #han
unmodified, | wil! discuss the reasons with you in advance. i, for any reason, ! am unahis to‘cmnpiete the
audit or am unabie to form or have net formed opimions, | may decline 1o express opinions or issus repoiis,
or i may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures—Generat



VRA. - Page 11

‘An audit Includes exarnining, on a test basis, avidence supporting the amounts and disclostfés it the
financial statements; therefore, my audit will invoive judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit alsa includes evaluating the appropriatensss of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. | wil} plan and perform the audit fo obtain
feasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements are free of material misstatement, whether
trom {1} errors, {2} fraudulent financial reporting, (3} misappropriation of assets, or {4] violations of laws or
gavernmental regulations that are attributable to the govemment or te acts by management or smployess
acting on behalf of ‘the government. Because

the determination of abuse is subjective, Government
Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecling abuse,

Because of the inherent liritations of an audit, combined with the inherent fmitations of intema) aoniTol,
and because | will not perform a detalled exa

mination of all transactions, there is a risk that materiai
misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Govemment
Auditing Standards, in addition, an audit i net designed to detect immaterial misstatomenis or violations of
laws or governmental reguiations that do not have a dhect and materlal effect on the financial statements
or major programs. However, | vill Inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any
fraudutent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to my attenfion. | will also inform the
i smmenial regulations that come o our
gﬁention, unless clearly in i E comes 1o our aftention. | will
i ity as awditor is imited to the
ich | am not engaged as auditor.
My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the fransactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include fests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and scertain other asssts and fiabilities by correspondence with selected ingividuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions, I will request written representations from your atiorneys as
part of the engagement, and they

may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, |
will require certain wiitten representations from you about your responsibiliies for the financial statements:

accepted audiing standards,

Audit Precedures—internal Controf

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its
control, suffictent to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiat statements and to design the
nature, fiming, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be petformed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that
are materiai to the financial statements and to preventing and detecling misstaternants resuiting from iflega
acis and other noncompiiance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements,
My tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on interat

control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internat controt issued pursuant to
Sovemment Auditing Standards.

environment, Including imernal

As required by the Uniform Guidance, | will perform lests of controls aver compliance _’so evaluale Fhe
effectiveness of the design and operation of contrals that | consider relevent to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance

requirements applicable to each major federal and ﬁate aiward
program. However, my tests will be less in scope than would be necessary o render an opinion on those
controls and, accordingly, no opinion wiif be expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to
the Uriform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or fo identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses, However, during the audj

t, | will communicete o management and those charged
with governance internal contro! related

matiers tha! are required to be communicated under AICDA
professional standards, Government Augdlting Standards, and the Uniform Guidance,



VIEA. - Page 12
'Au&it'F?needures—ﬂompiiance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misslaternent, | will perform tests of Perquimans County’s compliance with provisions of applicable laws,
reguiations, contracts, and agreements, Including grant agreements, However, the objective of those
procedures wilf not be to provide an opinio

non overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion in
my report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that | also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with federal and State statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal and Slate awards app

licable to major programs. My procedures will consist of tssts of
transactions and other

applicable procedures described in the OMB Complance Supplernent for the types
of compliance requirements that could have a direct a

i material effect on each of Perquimans County's
major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an apinion on Perguimans Couniy's
compliance with recifirements applicable io each of its major programs in my report on compliance issued
pursuant to the Uniform Guidance,

Other Servises

{ will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards,
and related notes of Perquimans County in conformity with .S, generally accepted accounting principles
and the Uniform Guldance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
consfitite an audit under Governmens Auditing

such services will not be conducted in
Auditing Standards. } wil perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are fimited to the financial statements, schedule of axpandituras
of federal and State awards, and

related notes servdces previously defined. §, In my sole professional
judgment, reserve the right to refuse 1o pert

Orm any procedure or take any action that could be construed
a5 assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibiiities

» and for evaluating and monitoring engoing acthviti

that appropriaie geals and objectives are met; (2) foliowing laws and regulations: {3} ensuring that there is
reasonable assurance that

government programs are administered in compliance with compliance
requirements; and (4) ensur]

ng that management and finencial nformation Is refiable and properiy
reported. Management is also responsibie for |

mptementing systems designed to achieve complance with
applicable laws, regulations, conlracis, and grant agreemenis. You are also responsible for the selection
and application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the finangial
statements, schedule of expenditures of fedsral arnd State awards, and all accompanying information in
conformily with U.S, generally accepled accounting principtes; and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations {including federat and State statites] and the provisions of contracts and grard agreements
{including award agresments). Your responsibiliies also include identifying significant contractor

relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information.

Management is also responsible for making all financiat records and ralated
for the accuracy and completensss of that information. You a .
access 1o el information of which you are aware that is relevarnt to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, (2) access 1o personnel, accounts, books, records, stipporting documerftatsan, gn:i
other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional mf-:_:rm_aaﬁon
that we may request for the purpose of the audii, and (4} unrestricted access o persons within the
gevernment from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

information available to us and
re also responsibie for providing us with {4

Your responsibifties” include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming o me B the management representation lefter that the efferks of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by me during the current engagement and pertalning to the fatest period
presented are immaterial, both individually ang in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole,



-

VHA. - Page 13

You are responsible for the design and implementation of
fraud, and for informing us about ail nown
management, (2} employess who have signifi
could have a material effect on the financias
knowiedge of any aliegations of #raud

programs and controls 10 prevent and detect
or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1}
cant roles in infernal control, and {3} others whera the fraud
statements. Your responsibifities include informing me of vour

or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. in addition, you are
responsible for iderdifying and erisuring that the govemment complies with applicable laws, reguiations,
confracls, agreements, and granis. Management is also respansible for taldng timetly and appropriate steps
to remedy fraud andg noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,

or abuse that | report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is ranagement’s responsibility
o evaluate and monftor noncompii i

7 : » fegutations, and the terms and
conditions of federal and State awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
nclading noncompliance identified

in avdit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on
reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective
acticn plan.

You are responsibie for identifying all federal and Stats awards received and urderstanding and complying
with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and
State awards (inciuding nctes and noncash assistance received) in conformily with the Uniform Guidance.
You agree to include My report on the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards in any
document that contains and indicates tha

t1 have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federa! and
State awards. You also agree

to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federa) and State awa

rds that inciudes my report. Your responsibiiities include
acknowledging 1o me in the written re

presentation letter that {1} you are responsibie for presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards In accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2} Yo

beiieva the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, including #s form and contesnt, is stated
fairly in accordance with the Uniform Gu mBasurement or presentation have not

idance; (3} the methods of
changed from those used in the prior period {or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and
{4} you have disclosed to me any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the scheduie of expenditures of federal and State awards.

You are also rasponsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which | have been
engaged o report on, in canformity with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles. You agres fo
include my repost on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that §
have reporied on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial
stalements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes my report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that (1} you are responsihie
for presentation of the supplermentary information in accordance wiih GAAPR; {2} you bslleve the
suppiementary information, including #s form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; {(3)
the methods of measwrement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if
hey have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to me any significant

assumplions or Interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Managemeant is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of aydit

findings and recommendations. Management is also responsibis for identifying and pro@ing repott copies
of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or qtjte[ stud_fes reiatf.eé 1o the
objectives discussed in the Audit Ohjectives section of this Istter. This responsibility includes relaying 1o e
corrective aclions taken o address significant firdings and recommendations resulting ‘fmm those aqd;ts,
attestation sngagements, performance gudits, or studies. You are aisgs responsible for providing
management’s views on my current findings, conclusions, and teccmmandatm:gsf as w?,li as your planned
carrective actions, for the report, and for the # ming and format for providing that information.

You agres to assume all management responsipilities refating to the financial statements, scheda.ﬁg of
expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services | prws@e.
You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation ietter my assistance with
preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and related



VEA. - Page i4

notés and that you have reviewed and approved the financlai statements, scheduie of expenditures of

federal and State awards, and related hotes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsiility for
them. Further, you agree to oversoe the nonaudd services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, .with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and resulls of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

| vnderstand that yafur erployess will pre

] pare afl cash, accounis receivable, or other
request and will locate any documents sele

confirmations |
cted by me for testing,

At the conciusion of the engagement, | wili complete the appropriale sections of the Data CoBection Formn
thal summarizes my audit findings. It is rmanagement’s responsibility to electronically submit the reporting
package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, summa
schedule of prior audit findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action pian along with the Data Collection
Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. [ wil coordinate with you the slectonic submission and
certfication. The Data Collection Form and the reporti

ring package must be submitted within the earlier of 30
calendar days after receipt of the auditor's T8poits or nine months after the end of the audit pariod,

! wit provide copies of My reports to the school district: however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reporis and the financial state

ments. Uniess restricted by law or regulation, or contalning
privileged and confidential information, copies of Y repons are to be made avaitable for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement

is the property of Donna H. Winbome, CPA, P.C. and
constitutes confidential information, However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available u

pen request and in a timely manner 1o
the Department of Education or its designee, a federal or State agency providing direct or indirect funding,

or the U8, Government Accountabiiity Office for purpeses of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibitii

8. | will notity you of any such request. If requested, access
te such audit docurnentation witt be provided under the supervision of Donna H. Winbome, CPA, P.C.
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may provide copies of selscted audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These pariies may

intend, or decide, 1o distibute the copies or information
comtained therein to others, including other governmental agencies,

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of Fve years after the report
relsase date or for any additional period reg

uested by the Department of Education. if | am aware that a
federal or State awarding agency, pass-through entity, or audites is contesting an audit finding, F il
tontact the partyfles} contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

i expect to begin my audit on approximately July 1, 2018 and to issue miy reporis no ater than October 21,

2018. Donna H. Winbome is the engagement partner and is responsible for supenvising the engagement
and signing the repotts or authorizing another Individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be $35,000. Wy invoices for these fees will r

ard arg payable on presentation. In accordancs with my firm poflcies, work may be ssfsper_ldta_-ﬁ if vour
account becomes 14 days or more overdue and may not be resumed unti your account is paid in Rll. i 1
elect to terminate my setvices for nenpayment, my engagement will be desmed o h:ave been completed
even if { have not issued my report(s). You wit be obligated to compensate me for all time expended and to
reimburse me for alf out-of-pocket costs through the date of temmination. The above fee is based on

anficipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumplion that unexp-ectgﬁ circs._zms_t&nces will ot ize
encountersd during the audit. ¥ significant additional time is nacessary, 1 will discuss it with you and arrive
at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs,

be rendered as work progresses

My audit engagement ends on delivery of my audit report, Any foilow.
be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of
new, specific engagement letter for that service,

up services that might be required will
that new engagement will be governed by a

e o s e e B e o o i i e M At mt et e o e o n



i appreciate the apportunity 1o be of service to

VIIA. - Page 15

Perquimans County and believe mis letter Becurately
summarizes the significant lermms of My engagement. If you have any guestions, pieass let me know. If vou
agree with the terms of my angagement as deseribed in this leiter, please sign the enclosed copy and
return # to me,

L ]

Donna H. Winbome, CPA, P.C.

RESPONSE:
This letter corractly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County,

Management Signature;

Title:

Cate:

Govemance signature:

Tile:

Cate:




VIlA. - Page

Denning, Herring, Sessoms & Company, P.A.

Cerifficd Public Accountnnts
Clinton, NC 28328

4. ANTHON Y SESSCMS, CPA 05 SUNSET AYENGE
BOERY W, HERRENG Ji, CPa PG BOX 21584
RAIA B. HARRISON, P (919} 5528172
-B00-203-851¢

PARLA M. CRUMPEER, CPA
FAX (913} 5542388
srorvedhscompany, com

System Review Report

Decamber 10, 2015

To the Owners of
Bonna H. Winborne, CPA,B.C.
and the Peer Review Commiltee of the NCACEA

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accountimg and anditing practics
of Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. {the fivm) in effect for the year ended August 31,

2015. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing
and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. As a part of our peer eview, we considered
reviews by regulatory entities, if appiicable, in determining the nature and extens of our
procedures. The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and
complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and
reporting i conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects.
ur responsibility is fo express asn opinion on the design of the system of quality confrol

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included an enpapement
performed under the Governmeny Audiiing Standards,

In our apinjon, the system of quality contral
Donna H. Winbores, CPA, P.C. in effect for the year ended August 31, 2015, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of
performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail.

Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. hag received & peer review rating of pass.

Dewsing, Howning, Sessoms & Gompany, P4,

Denning, Herring, Sessoms & Company, P.A.

for the accounting and auditing practice of

MEMBERS OF AMBERICAR INSTITUTE OF CERTIFED FIBLIC ACOOUNTANTS
AND NONTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF CERTIFIED PBLIC ACCDIIRTANTS

DS

16




viiC. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
FY 2017 ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REHABILITATION
LOAN POOL PROGRAM

AGREEMENT FOR
LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARD REDUCTION
(RISK ASSESSOR/DESIGN/CLEARANCE) AND ASBESTOS
INSPECTION SERVICES
This Agreement entered into this day of 2018 by parties of the first pan,
Matrix Health & Safety Consuitants, LLC, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor,” and

Perguimans County, North Carolina hereinafter referred to as "Cotinty”.

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the paymenis and agreements hereinafter
mentioned:

1. The Contractor will commence and complete the lead based paint and asbestos
inspection services on a per unit basis in accordance with the bid summary attachad
hereto and incorporated herewith as fully set forth as Exhibit A and Exhibit B.
Contractor shall commence work within seven ({7} days of the MNotice 1o Proceed date
and will complete the same within fourteen {14} calendar days uniess the period for
compigtion is extended by written approval by the County.

2. The Contractor will furnish all materials, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and other
services necessary for the consideration and completion of the project as described
herein and as presented in Contractor's proposal dated January 29, 2018.

3. The method of payment will be on a per unit basis for the initial inspection and
sampling and, if applicable, on a per unit basis for additional services.

4. The County may, from time to fime, request changes in the scope of services of the
Contractor to be performed hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or
decrease in the amount of the Coniractor's compensation, which are mutually agreed
upon by and beiween the County and the Contractor shall be incorporated in written
amendments to this Contract.

5. Contractor shall maintain and deliver to the County, naming the County as an
additional insured, evidence of liability and other insurance as is appropriate for the
work being performed and as well provide protection from claims set forth below
which may arise out of or result from performance of the work and Contractor's other
obligations under the contract, whether it is to be performed by Contractor, any

Agresment for LBP and Asbestos Professional Services
Perquimans County — FY 17 ESFRLP FPage 1



VEC. - Page

subcentractor or supplier, or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them
to perform any of the work, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable:

a. Workers compensation coverage required.

b. General Liability Insurance with a contractual coverage endorsement with
an aggregate of $1,000,000. Bodily injury and property damage not less
than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

¢. Automobile Liability Insurance with fimits of liability of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and $1,000,000 per occurrence
for property damage.

d. Employer's Liability for no less than $1,000,000.

6. The Coniractor also agrees to the Supplementary Terms and Conditions as attached
hereto and incorporated herewith as if fully set forth herein.

7. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first
above written.

Matrix Health & Safety Consultanis, LLC Perguimans County
Service Provider

v v
Authorized Representative Frank Heath, County Manager
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Budgst and Fiscal Control
Act,

o

Tracy Matthews, Finance Officer

{This space left intentionally blank)

Agreement for £ BP and Asbestos Professional Services
Ferquimans County — FY 17 ESFALP Fage 2



VIIC. - Page 3

Part i
SUPPLEMENTARY TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. interest of Members, Ofticers, or Employees of the local Governing Body, or other Public Gificials.
Mo member, officer, or employee of the loca government, or its agents, and ro other public official
of the local government who exercises any functions or responsibilities with respect to the program,
during his fenure, or for one year thereafter, shall have any financiat interest, either direct or
indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in
connection with the program assisted under this agreement. Immediate family members of said
members, officers, employess, and officials are similarly barred from having any financial interest in
the program. The contractor shall incorporate, or cause to be ncorporated, in all subocontracts, g

provigion prohibiting such interest pursuant to this section, and shalt take appropriate steps to
assure compliance.

2. Interest of Contractor and Employees

The Contractor covenants that he presently has no interest and shall not acquire interest, direct or
indirect, in the project area or any parcels therein or any other interest which would conflict in any
manner of degree with the performance of his services hereunder. The Oontractor further

covenants that in the performance of this Contract, no person having any such interests shali he
employed.

3. Legal Remedies/Tarmination of Contragt

i, through any cause, the Contractor shall 1a# to fulfill in a timely and proper manner his obligations
under this Contract, or if the Contractor shall viclate any of the covenants, agreements or
stipulations of this Contract, the local government shalt thereupon have the rght to terminate this
Contract by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the effective
date thereof, at least five days before the effective date of such termination. In such event, the
Contractor shall be entitied to receive just and equitable compensation for all satisfactorily
completed work. Notwithstanding the above, the Contraclor shall not be relieved of liatility to the
Cwrner and Local Government for damages sustained by the Owner and Local Government by
viriue of any breach of the Contract by the Contractor, and the local government may withhold any
paymenis to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off until such time as the amount of damages
dute the |ocal government from the Contracior is determined.

4, Nondiscrimination Clause - Section 108 of the Housing and Community Bevelopment Act of 1974
No person in the United States shall on the grounds of race, color, national origin, or sex be
exciided from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjecied to discrimination under
any program or activity funded in the whole or in part with funds made available under this title,

5. Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age
No qualified person shall on the basis of age be excluded from participation in, be denfed the
benefils of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity which
recetves or benefits from Federal Financial assistance.

B. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Handicap
No gualified handicapped person shall, on the basis of handicap be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subljected to discrimination under any program or achivity
which receives or benefits from Federal Financial assistance.

Agreement for LBP and Asbestos Professional Services
Perquimans Counly — FY 17 ESFRLP FPage 3



VEC, - Page 4

7. Executive Order 13246 {For Contracts of $10,000 and over)
During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor agrees as follows:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or apphicant for employment
because of race, color, refigion, sex, or nationat origin. The Contractar will take affirmative
action o ensure that applicants are emploved, and that employees are freated during
employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action
shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; and selection for fraining, including
apprenticeship:  The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places; avallable to
employees and applicants for smployment, notices to be provided by the contracting officer
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Contractor wil, in all soficitation, or advertisements for empioyees placed by or on
behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regard 1o race, color, refigion, sex or national oTigin.

c. The Contractor will send to each labor union, or representative of workers with which he has
a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or enderstanding, a nctice, to be
provided by the agency comtracting officer, advising the fabor union or workers
representative of the confractors commiiments under section 202 of representative
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice
conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment,

d. The Contractor will comply with alf provisions of Executive Order No. 11248 of September
24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

e. The confractor will furnish alfl information and reports required by Executive Order No. 11248
of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor,
or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the
contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain
compliance with such rules, regulations and orders.

f. In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this
contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled,
terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared insligible
for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive
Grder 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and
remedies involved as provided in Executive Order No. 11248 of September 24, 1965, or by
rules, regulations, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

g. The contractor wilt include the provisions of paragraphs () through (g} in every subcantract
or purchase order unless exempted by rules, reguiations or orders of the Secretary of Labor
issued purstant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1985, so
that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The contractor will
take such action with respect 1o any subcortract or purchase order as the contracting
agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-
compliance: provided, howsaver, that in the event the contractor becomes invoived in, or
threatened with, liigation with a sub-contractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the
contracting agency, the contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation
0 protect the interests of the United States.

Agreement for LBP and Asbestos Professional Services
Perquimans County — FY 17 ESFRIFP Fage 4



VIC. - Page

8, Section 3 Clause - "Section 3" Compliance in the Provision of Training, Employment, and Business
Cpporiunities

a.

The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of
the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.8.C. 17014 {Section
3}. The purpose of Section 3 is 0 ensure that employment and other economic opporiunities
generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the
greatest exlent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularky
persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's reguiations in 24 CFR part 135,
which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to
this contract cerfify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that woldld
prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations.

The contractor agrees io send 1o each labor organization or representative or workers with
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a
notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the confractor's
commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set
forth minimum number and job titles subject 1o hire, availability of apprenticeship and training
rpositions, the gualifications for each; and the name and location of the personis) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

The confractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause n every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees 1o take appropriate action, as
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a
finding that the subcontractor is in viclation of the reguiations in 24 CFR part 135. The
cordractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in viclation of the regulations in 24 CFR
part 135,

The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions,
that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract i executed, and {2}
with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require

employment opportunities to be direcied, were not filled 1o circumvent the contracior's
obiigations under 24 CFR part 135,

Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions,
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD
assisted contracts.

With respect o work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian housing
assistance, section 7{b} of the indian Seif-Determination and Education Assistance Act

{25 U.5.C. 450} also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section b
requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and
employment shall be given to indians, and (i} preference in the award of contracts and
subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises.
Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of Section 3 to the maximum extent
feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7{b).

Agreament for LBF and Asbestos Professional Services
Perguimans County — FY 17 ESFRLF Fage b

5



i0.

11,

12.

13.

VKC. - Page

Copelard "Anfi-Kickback" Act Provision

The Contractor shall comply with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback” Act {18 USC. 874) as
supplemented in Department of Labor requirements {29 CFR, Part 3). This Act provides that each
Contractor and his subconiractors shall be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person
employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, o give up any part of the
compensation o which he is otherwise entitled. The local Government will report all suspected or
reported violations to the North Carolina Housing Finance Agency.

Access to Records and Record Retainage

All accounts and records shall be maintained, including personal property and financial records,
adequate to identify and account for alf costs periaining to the Contract and such other records as
may be deemed necessary to assure proper accounting for alt project funds, both Federal and non-
Federal shares. These records shall be available, for audi purposes, to the local government or
any authorized representative, and must be retained for three vears afler project close-out unless
permission 1o destroy them is granted by the funding agency.

Lead-Based Paint Clause

The Contractor is hereby specitically made aware of the North Carslina Housing Finance Agency
lead-based paint regulations, 4 NCAC 18L, Bule .1011, which are applicable to the construction or
rehabilitation of residential structures. To the extent that the subject matter of this contract involves
residentiat structures, the Contractor will comply with the lead-based paint requistions.

Cpen Burning

Any apen burning associated with tha rehabilitation activities must be in compliance with 15 NCAC
20. 0520,

Lobbying Clauses: Bequired by Section 1352, Title 31, LS. Code

2. No Federal appropriated funds have been paild or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employes
of a Member of Gongress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the
making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative, agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendmert, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, of cooperative agreement.

. i any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid any person
for influencing or attempiing to infiuence an officer of employse of any agency, 2 Mamber of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employae of 2 Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal confract, grani, loan, of cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disciosure Form to Report
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.

This is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into
this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to fite the
required certification shall be subject 1o a civil penaity of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.

{This space left intentionally blank)

Agreament for LBF and Asbestos Professional Services
Ferquimans County — FY 17 ESFRLFP Page 8

6



VC. - Page 7

Certification of Eligibility

By entering into this contract, the contractor certifies that neither it {nor ke or she) nor any person
or fimn who has an interest in the contractor's firm is a person or firm insligible to be awarded
Government contracts by virtue of 28 CFR 5.12{a}{{1} or to participate in HUD programs pursuant to
24 GFR Part 24 or, if applicable, by virtue of Section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act.

No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible for award of a
Government contract by virtue of 29 CFR 5.12{a)(1) or to participate in HUD programs pursuant o
24 GFR Part 24 or, if applicable, by virtue of Section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act.

The penalty for making faise statements is prescribed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18 UL.5.C. 1001
and 18 U.8.C. 1018

v Matrix Health & Safety Consultants, LLC
{Signature) {(Mame of Firm)

2900 Yonkers Road
(Title} {Street Address or P. Q. Box}

Baleigh, NG 27804
(Date) {City, State, Zip)

(identification or Social Security Number

PR RN i AR bR b b b g e L R B o o A APy Frwrdertdedr ek BEa R T 2R 2 22 DL B LTl L R

The State of North Carolina Debarred Vendors List and the GSA List.of Parties Excluded from
Federal or State Procurement or Non-procurement Programs has been checked on February 7,
2018 {date} and the above contractor or subcontractor has been determined to be eligible to
participate in a NCHFA ESFRLP assisted project.

¥
{Signature of Verifying Officen

County Manager
{Titke}

Perquimans County

ESFRIP1712

Agresment for LBP and Ashestos Professional Services
Perquimans Counly — FY 17 ESFRLP Page 7



Page 8

VIIC.

g abey

dIHAST L1 Ad — Aunon suewinblay
SOVIIBS JEUOISERIOI] SOISagSY PUE a7 J0f Juawssiby

My G By

HHRTAY

iy g
S —— Py ctor groatwhiie ]
LR LT TT Y RRRTY TOTHI RG] ALY

AT TR W BT

L3 gy P R ety by
vt AT

T IS KRS T HRT SORT ARy
FTTRIY

MY

YRHTIIES
it [ e

SRR ATY

pavoquuec Ay

ST RSNV TN 5 ITLLLGR

R AT - s sein BT

AVS



Page 9

VHC,

6 308 dTHIST L} Ad — Aunoy sueunnbiag
5801035 [BUDISS3I0 4 S0ISEGSY PUE JE7T 101 Justuaalby

SR T DO

{SBHIUS 104 1EE W PISIIY S9lalE O 10 0 o O Bumoys

punD} spiosal Bujgagew oN

ed

angIas aEs A DUEN JODUFA

| s

|
e ————

il e
oIS SB[ 001 MOUS

e PEDIMOC ASD

Hozhelol Pasive

pUlj0RY
UMON JO 83015 U3 YLIM SSBUISNG BUJOP W) PaLIBgap SJOPUAA 10 15 & ) Buimonos syl

SIOpUdA palieqag euijoied yuoN

weuiLeqea ON



o1 abieqd

dTHAST £ 1 A4 — Aunon suetunbiag
SONAITG [BUDISSHIOI SOISSQSY PUE 5T 10 JuowaaiBy

V{C. - Page 10

Hnegadt peauos 100T/9T/L

essizfol HO "PUREAID

TINRIBC} 380

! 1NEIA SR JURUAINDIO-T DN gooelptie

0| “SIUBUEING] SERIE

KL AL
Tnejeq 10enuoD | LB6LIbI6 v Mm,atﬁ m
T umoswsrcaon | wogle | on s

i

BRO | 800E/EID)

BRO doociany

nnejaq 3oeAueD 661719 | V2 “Aemey

: HAmjag Joequon 1664/648

ON
LG UGISUIAL

N} 84 jusiainoid-3 ON LOOE/tHL

0 BUBOIES ION YO0 I N

PHOM il

LB IO L83 ELIIBYLY

SJINPRL] 2SR SUOAT

BIBMES KDALY

D1 BdpEy

1

USRI e

: sapindioy sisiiiay

‘0] haag ppng sHo1




VEC. - Page 11

EXHIBIT A

PERGHEMANS COUNTY
ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REHASILITATION LOAN POOL (ESFRLP17) PROGRAM
REQUEST FOR FROPOSAL

PROPOSAL DUE- Wadnenday, January 31, 2013 ot 5:00 P

Perauimans County
ATTN: Frank Heuth
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27544
Telephone; 252-426-3484

(8P nopecton percnlingd |3 72700
Risk Assessmant {per dwslling} 5 /4D 0D
Clesrance Test {per dwsiling) $ 34070
ummwﬁamfp#mmei s /56D

i, the undersigned submitter, have reviewed the Request for Proposal and understand the
extant and character of the work to be complated. | propose to fumish all labor, matedal and
SquiFNen necessary to accomplish the work as detalled above,

(Jﬁf&& Aﬁm‘{" Q* Z-L;_f ~2?~/§

rncipal
ﬂj?fﬂfﬁz‘ﬂﬂ !Frr‘f%/{n{? 3.‘?&4 Vonkes p2d Eﬁiu?h g,
Maiting Addrens Q?éﬂ‘{
Q'F; - 932 2520 $qeme
Telephone Mumber Physical Address

Agreement for LBP and Asbestos Professional Services

Perquimans County — FY 18 ESFRLF Exhibit A, Page 1



VEC., - Page 12

EXHIBIT B

PERGUIMANS COUNTY
ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REHABILITATION LOAN POOL (ESFRLP17} PROGRAM
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

mﬂiﬁ{_ﬁm
EEE PROPGSAL SHEETY

PROPOSAL DUE- Wednesday, January 31, 2018 af 5:00 PR

Perguimane Sourty
ATTN: Frank Haath
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27344
Telaphone: 252-426-8485

(per dwefling} ¥ o500 0

Laborastory Bamgie
{per Sampie) $ /500

i, the undersigned Submitler, have reviewsd tha Request for Proposal and understand the
mmmmw%mmhamm|mmmmwmnmim

Bquipmant necessary 1 accomplish the work as datailed above.

sz ¢6o /7/5%*57“ (L /-29. 1
Principat y 7 Sigriure R Data
N rn /1Z€~/ #, ¥ S:s,ff;? dm/f‘;«é A8 }{m’éiﬁ @«m %fﬁ,ﬁc

Maliog Address © XY 4

Q9. £33-2520

Sgy
Telephone Numbar Physical Address

Agreement for LBP and Asbestos Professional Services

Perguimans Counly — FY 17 ESFRLP Exhibit B, Page 1



. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a} Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required 1o permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitied in this section. A public bady may
hold 2 closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1 To prevent the disclosure of information that i privileged or confidential purstant to the law of this State
or of the United States, o not considered a public record within fhe meaning of Chapier 132 of the
Geztera) Statuges,
{2} Te prevent the premature disclosure of an henorary degres, scholarship, prize, or similar award,
{3 To consult whh an attormey emploved or retained by the public body in order to preserve the stormey-
client privilege between the attorney and the public bedy, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters mey not be discussed in 2 closed session and nathing herein shalf be construed to
permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an snomey
empioyed or retained by the public body is » participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, Jjudicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or adminiswafive procedure. If the public body has approved or considered 2 settloment,
other than 2 malpractice seitlement by or on bebalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlement shall be reporied to the public body and entered info its minntes 25 soon as possible within a
reasonzble fime after the settlement i concluded.
To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the asea servad
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative fist of economic development incentives that may

be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contact o commitment. or the act?

on austhorizing the payment of sconomic development
expenditures, shail be taken in an open session.

{51 To establish, or to instruct the public body's stafFor negetiating agents concerning the position to be aken
by or on behalf of the public body in negatiating {i} the price and other msterin] terms of 2 contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real properiy by puschase, option, exchange. or lease; or {if} the
amount of compensation and other material ferms of an employmient coniract or propesed employment
conlbract.

(5] To consider the gualifications, competence, performance, charagter, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial employment of an individuat pubfic officer or emplovee or prospective peblic
officer ot employee; or w0 hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
mdividual public officer or employes. Generat personoel policy issues may not be considered in o closed
session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fimess,
appointment, or removal of a member of the pubiic body or anoither body and may not consider of filf a
vacaicy ameng ils own membership except in an open mesting. Final action making an appointmsnt or

discharge or removal by z public body having final auwthority for the appoinment ar discharge or
removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or fiear reperts concerning investigations of alteged criminal misconduct,
To formuiate plans by 2 focal board of education relating to emergency respoase o incidents of school

violence of to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by 2 lacat
board of education or a school improvement team.

{9 To discuss and ke action regerding plans 1o protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
tsrrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken of to be taken i respond to such actvity,

{t) Repealed by Session Laws {991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

e} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duoly
made and adepted at an open meeting, Every motion to close 8 meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes Histed in subsection (2} of this section. A motion based on subdivision (2} 1} of this
section shall afso state the name or citation of the law that renders the information fo be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expeets to rescive advice during the closed session.

{d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 19943, ¢. 578, 5. 2. {1979, c. 653, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831,
1985 (Reg. Sess,, 1986), . 932, 5. 5; 1991, 0. 694, s, 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess,, 1994}, ¢, 570, 5. 2; 1995, c. 509,
5. 84; 1997.222, 5. 2; 1997290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-369, 5. §.41(b).)

4)

(73
(8



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS EMS PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, January 25, 2018 — 5:30PM
MINUTES

Call 1o Order — Todd Tilley, Vice-Chair

Welcome - Todd Tilley, Vice-Chair

Approval of Minutes from November 30, 2017 Meeting — Motion by Dr. Furia, 2™ by Leicester

Reports:
- Medical Birector

-

Dr. Wilson is Dr. Furia's replacement, projected to start July 1, 2018,

- County Commissioner

L

Mot present

- County Manager

Recruitment and retention of Paramedics s big focus for 2018
Have Jonathan visit current COA classes to recruit as well

- Rescue Sguad Chief

Arrived fate with no report

- EMS Training Officer

Protocol training in November at con-gd

Dec. 5 & 13 Skills training for new equipment and skills

Submitted 4-year training plan to COA for review. Goal is to make sure all employees get the {raining they
need in 2 years (Nationat Registry) or 4 years (OEMS) if they just show up to con-ed.

Recredential completed for mulfiple staff members under new OEMS rules.

Discussed the NIO {infraosseous device) we use for *IV” in the bone. Had problems with deployment, with 8
deployments and only 1 successful. 16% success rate thus far. Have worked with the manufacturer to address
potential issues with our use of the device. Manufacturer has a voluntary recall due to product enhancements,
Another system we spoke with is also seeing problems with their success rates as well. Trying to retrain staff
on the manufacturer recommendations. Most providers have been inexperienced providers using this, and one

medic has significant experience, but he also had a failure. Deployment issues have been consistent problems
across all users.

- 911 Training Officer

1 Part-Time employee Scheduled for EMD Class
All Telecommunicatars (TCs) completed annual Sheriffs' Standards In-Service

EMD Con-Ed is being done monthly through Richmond Community Coltege and The Journal of Emergency
Dispatch

NCAware training was completed for all staff and is actively being used

Quality Assurance on EMD calls is stifl being reviewed by National O with Krystal and Anthony completing the
weekly reviews

National ( representative will be on-site on February 7th -8th and a mandatory staff meeting will be held on the
Bth including all TCs

- Compliance Officer

»

2055 calls in 2017
Getting data together for total calls per month and transport numbers

- EMS3 Program Director

Mot present



CR-1 - Page 2

- District Health Department Representative

Mot present

- Albemarte Hospital Representative/Liaison

Discussad charts for review
For one call: No pulse ox recorded for some vitals, and no respiratory rate documented as well.
EMS did not suction down trachea
o Discussion on ability to suction down a frachea, not able to do so back at time of the call {EMT-fvs
Medic).
EMS did not listen to lung sounds due to no distress per report.
o Notadequate given the call, tachycardia, and patient histary
Heart failure patient with difficulty breathing
o Gave IV fluids for a patient with crackies (amount was 100mL}.
o Should educate on no fluids and use a lock instead.
COPD with low sats, NRB at first, monitored with end-tidal CO2 monitoring, adjusted oxygen appropriately and
maintained the patient during transport.
Working to becore stroke certified, new Stroke Coordinator Penny Markham
o Sending nurses to stroke symposium in March, will become their stroke team leaders
o Want to train with EMS on stroke process {o streamiine process
Trying 1o find how to get STEM!, Stroke and Narcan from the new reporting system at SAMC.
Uiscussed volume of call reports and time 1o review those charts, as well as what should be QA'd by nursing
staff,
o QA based on nursing experience, not EMS protocol
o Have QA guidelines based on topics set by Dr. Furia for review
o Provide OEMS approved skills and meds list to staff at hospitals
o Pult charis and deliver first week of the month

- Chowan Hospital Representativefliaison

Found consistency in shoriness of breath calls, no issues presented

Had a positive outcome on a critical patient that got coded multiple times in the ER, EMS did a great job.
Commended EMS system on service delivery since going to Paramedic level.

Discussing renovations to the ER

Applying for acute stroke center designation Feb. 1, 2018

Applied for grant for EMS education as well.

- Quality Assurance

Coming quarter QA topics:

2" quarter. Falls & Heat/Cold Exposure
3" quarter: Abdominal Pain/Not available
4™ quarter: Sick person & Trauma Arrest

Set a cap of 15 calls for QA review by the hospitals

- NCOEMS Representative

EMS Today coming to Charlotte in February

Continuum replaced CIS, still having a few issues but are working through them

New Community Paramedicine rules are out for public comment untit January 30.

Al technicians will be receiving a workplace safety and violence SUFVeY, encourage to complete.
Announced retirements for muitiple employees

Computer-based testing has been delayed from January, until hopefully March. Problems with contract delays.
OEMS Chief wants to lock in price of testing for 5-years.

- Emergency Services Director (EMS, 811, M)



CR-1 - Page 3

Emergency Management

EMS

Continue te be active in the DPR | and DAWG mestings.
Jonathan and Jarvis attended the recent NCEM Forum in Goldsboro.

CodeRed (Reverse 911) contract updated and renewed — working with the Water Dept to add new contacts and
with County Manager's office to add a county smployee call qroup.

The Chowan-Perguimans LEPC has applied for 2 HazMat Preparedness Project Grant;

o This project will be a Hazardous materials transportation incident irvolving chemical exposures which will
require (1} on scene control of the spilled substance and decontaminating of injured individuals as well as
some responders. It will require the activation of the Regional SMAT 1if, RRT, Healih Department, Siate
DOT, Raflroad System, Vidant Chowan Hosgital and {2) invoives the possible exposure of individuals to a
chemical or pathogen that will require the activation of the Health Department and the setting up of 2 POD
{Point of Distribution} and SNS (Strategic National Stockpile} to prophylactically treat a number of
community and first responders for an exposure to a substance.

o The project will be a two-day event. The exact location and placarded substance, along with relevant
weather and time elements will be chosen during the exercise planning phase, but will most likely be staged
in the Town of Winfall. The incident scale will necessitate the application of mutual aid support from both
LEPC participating counties, along with other support as the situation evolves. The exercise will focus on
the first few critical hours of the activation of the jurisdiction’s on-scene incidert Command System {ICS).
Elements of the incident will be presented as a live event with the initial scenario introducing the
emergency. in addition to participants and a facilitator, the exercise will be supported by evaluators whose
job is to observe the ongoing actions and compare the process used by the parficipants to the support and
guidance provided in the Emergency Operations Plans {EOPs)

NEREMSA continues to be an active regional form for {raining and ems administrators - Matt Leicester is
serving as the Secretary and Jonathan Nixon as the Vice Chair.
Faramedic Timeline Update

The January 2™ transition went pretty smooth

DHHS application has been submitted and we are awailing a site visit for narcotics

1 Paramedic Shift Supervisor position apen due to resignation (going to East Care}

4 Full-time Paramedic positions open {one position due to a tech leaving for Pasg-Camden EMS)
Have hired several additional part-time staff (all levels) and hope to hire a few more Medics soon
Exploring a grant option between Perquimans EMS, Pasquotank-Camden EMS, Perquimans and
Pasquotank Sheriff's Office, Elizabeth City Police Department and Albemarle Regional Health Services

for a Community Paramedicinefl.aw Enforcement program to help follow up with discharges and
overdoes patients.

00000

911 Communications
STAFFING

4 Potential New Part-Time Telecommunicators

EQUIPMENT

Tower Sites continue fo be visited monthly by EM

*  Integration of DCI and CAD is a work in progress — hope to train staff in February
Back-Up 911 Center Update
«  Duplicate phone equipment in baing installed this week in Chowan. We took our 1%
Perguimans 911 Gall in Chowan today and dispatched. Lots more work to go...but we are
making progress.
- Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 811 Center has been pushed back to the second
quarner of 2018 due fo delays with the radio tower at Chowan 811,

Old Business:
- Medical Direction

* SAMC wants us to start contributing $16,000 annually as a region for medical direction {Perguimans,

Pasquotank-Camden, Gates, Currituck EMS).

- EMS Systern Plan Updates and Revisions



CR-1 - Page 4

+ System plan is almost complete, just need o complete Section 7 on EMS education, will meet with Mattio
discuss. Hope to finish by next quarter.
- AEMT to Paramedic Update
s Already covered
- SOG Updates and Revisions
» 130G
o Rehabilitation SCG — discussion of how we can befter support fire operations. Bring it up to NFPA
standards, limit amount of activity without rehab, and what are the guidelinas for vital signs and
appearance.
o Take to 811 meefing and present ta the fire chiefs tonight if approved by this commitiee.
o Motion by Frank Heath, 2™ by Mark Symons. Passed unanimously.
« 2YS0G
o EMS finds a weapon on a patient during fransport
o Concems over EMS trying to render a firearm safe if they cannot wait for law enforcement.
o Received training from Sheriff White on how to render a firearm safe at our con-ed this past Monday.

< Tabled this untii next quarter to continue looking at other ways to properly secure a weapon.
- Infection Control Plan

= Jim to attend Infection Control Officer training in April

« April Elmore in Currituck is working to update the ICP for their agency and is going fo share with us when she
has it finished.

- TB Test at hire and at exposure
+ What we want to move to for testing
~ Health Depariment TB Data for 2016 & 2017

* Waiting for data from Ashiey at Health Department

New Business:
~ 4th Quarter Chute Times
» Only 2 calls this quarter, and both were 3 duty calls.
- 4th Quarter Mutual Aid Requests
» Used 9 times last quarter
+ No tracking of our mutual aid to other counties, will begin tracking and reporting this data
- 12 Year Call Volume and increases
» Numbers are gradually increasing
» Calis were around 1000 back in 2000
= Cails are up right now for this year.
- 2017 Call Volume By Time of Day
+ Unable to obtain through Continuum at this ime
- 2017 Call Volume By Medical Category
» Unable to obtain through Continuum at this tme
- 2018 Meeting Schedule
s April 26 2018
o July 26 2018
s  Octiober 25 2018
- Additional Comments / Concerns
« HMone
- Motion to adjourn by Leicester, 2™ by Dr. Furia. Approved unanimousky.



Page 5

CR-1

SWIOY WO SUIWOI MBJD YIIM |jed

paE

{1ed

LOLTL10C

BWOY Wo) FUIWO0D M3JI YUM ||e0

paE

so1849||V

9481210¢C




Page &

CR-1

o %08'6T

%IO'TE

%0L°9¢

%ECHT




Page 7

CR-1

C ™ ¢

BLOE Atetier pajepdn
sagiuail Gugos-uot Sa10U8R .
sloquien (D0H PY) PAPaaN sy

!

L69E-TEE-TST

P e e ST Y {shsang),

f N NOS[RN S9BlBAR | SJBUCISSIULLOT UBLUIBYD-BIDIO "AOS AlURGD,

{(lendsol] oea) soanejuasaiday [BUASON,

PR e Rt 52 \ii s uyag SHIY (s)ornevasaidoy SWIO DN,
ET0S LEE- LAY g 1w s HLBl 4 TABEUBI AURDOHEIDEG A0S Aunos
0986 0VE-T5T \\ I UNZZMA Piemp=) Jsuoissiiwos AlNos
796b-T1E-25¢ ) dooig Aajysy IANBIUSSHIday JUsWEda] YieeH

01800y {215A1Y

13340 Buiuies | SUCHEIIUNILLOYD |16

LEYE-CLE ST

el

2045905 aynp

aAjEUasRtay AunoD

FOOT-S51L52

. D T e

uealsole) auie

aAlEuSsaIdeH AUNDD

BGLE-TEE-FEE

UES[soI) WP

L81E-LEE-TGT iU . sty ppoL SAgEIUBSasd8y AUNos)

PZOA-EEE-75T7 NGRS AL LOXIN 11BN Tepdson UBmoun- day 1da( Asuabiawg

0194875 oed VI RO e, Iabyg eSSIBIN [ENdsoH epewagy- dey jda( Aduableti]
« [ T L7 M

AR enusldwo SN3

{Aiej8138g) Je0iQ BuiliR]] SIND

GBEGZLE-ECE =i Jajsanta e

IPEY-EEE-75C " LOS|IA UYOP J010eA0 weiboid ST
ELLGEEE-EGT \\.11% E SUOLWAS BN joIy0) penbg snosay - SN
Zimf-les-gsg] N g e LCXIN UeLjeLnr 1opali) sanmees Asuabliaws Aunod

Q015-£EE-75¢C

ddiy sop iQ

[EOS0H UBMGYD) Bunlissaidal UemisAld

650T-¥97-51E

N 2

BUN. BYIUBLUES

[Eldson spewaqny bupuasaids) ueisAud

50T ¥9E-51E

ELUNS BUYUBLLES "1}

J01a4Q {EIDEN

BUOLd

SIN3

as;m..hw&%m
atnjedll _m..

WJHWWO0) MHAIY 19 SIAA

¥p6.2 ON ‘PJOfIBH - £9G X08 'O'd

JERTIEYT

opos-9z¥ (252)
AL H9RID) BGL

OIS0

aeqy Bunasan

SIDIAYIS ADNIDHIWT ALNNOD SNYIWINDHId




	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes Approval
	Tax Refund/Release Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Janitorial Service Agreements
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports for Trillium
	Appointment:  Recreation Advisory Committee
	FY 2017-18 Audit Contract
	ESFRLP Lead-Aspestos Contract
	Closed Session General Statute
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

